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allhyl Jasag inill Jaga laia dnpbaiall alphgall @als (na galji Ggan all els wal s dayal aléaill Jigai jac 6gad
-2ainall (na Jéall Jasa ¢laijl enllillg

greagall jlew ailab JU3 ga qulall jhéindl jiji na dols draal gilagll glaal dlithwloll dwwdall wwisi g pall ada Jb (a
Juleall gnal wws aspipll awaslallg pblhall ajla) jijeil daj\il aarlull julaillg Glwlo ! didowlall 3aill dhlw il gls Las
wjlgio Yy (nithwlall sLoidll gaig (napaall glhall aolw gladl laiaiig diapnallg ddlall Glluall @uy) ge Wao gl
@atlw (napna jlas ile ahalhallg calaivall (abeiéVl gaill jij=ig «nllall jhaiwdl wle dahalhall (na jus J<idy daalwallg
&ilag Geai)l 264 aylay] Aili 2015 alai (na (qridhwlall (napaall jlaall <laf Glpige ajabl cus aan clal Glpbgas giaiy (uiag
2014 aldl alai (na Jawall algiwa ge 8.1% aiwwi la gTJ\Jga Jaila 7197 jladay 2015 alell d&ilai (na dndpall Egidll inal cMa<ll
clgidl J1é go drgiaall dphlall arilaiill c\auwill (ualal @ilall apopll glaijl wll @bVl Mg ggila 9.654.2 cnliga wll Jioul
gatla 57407 nllga (] Jad 2014 alell (na algiwa e 191% aiui la gi jNga ggila 922.2 jladas 2015 alsll dilai (na anpall
ailai (na Jawall algiwa e 6.6% gai duuiig JAgs ggila 759.6 jladal TLLC').'UI andjall ¢gill winal dlagagall (nalo Jhwg gVlga
Jaall ga wlcl Jlall guly ailasl d=aije GVago wile ahalhally dgidl dyaiwl ¢us Mga ggula 12,2951 ¢nligs 2lul 2014 alsll
llaa) (] dlalell ji¢ gogyall dui (a golaail (] aaloll adgall pleall go wiclg dridhwlall 36ill dhlw J16 go 3aaall
2014 alsll dylai (na Jawallg 2.55% 2l [algiua ga dijlaall 2015 @alsll dlai gna 2.14% glil dpdlall gogjall

0asi gl gol (nlsg ilagll glaal dridhwlall awwdall guilill (ngiudl 1aill (nle gMbMI @sigea) Wpdilg daana @i uayl 4aliall (nag
nithuwlall (napnall jlanll diliog doMuy iai 135§ anibgll Lislaial o] drlac (na @loll (] J§ai dhai aLaall 2016 diw
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olellpaglldela

«ailspg alll danyg asilc @\wll
ayirhulall auwgall qulill (il il JU5 ga Bhaao @sile gbl of qiapiug iz
110 @alsl Vlolg cilelhig uaa @le anllag ailii @uul gu @04 2015 @lell 2ilagll glaal
liswai wnle 35§l avjall ada jaii lilg ljLaiVlg Gliwill go Syjall ailyb ¢na daay gl Joli
allwy @Guéai Juw na asllsll ala alaallg wlbll wlisa ga Jleall qulagdl Jolgill Taia
aoja lapicl niila cllal bhwla (na alclall aapoall ajlaall asub gls)i 1S awwdall

2015 alsdl JU5 awwdall ay Cya aill aljghill @all jlag) wile @sc\lbll dathc

@l=ll paall aswolall cMasll &ilag sl Cun (ueagallg gilagll alall Ala Alpngall jghis 2015 @lell jrai
jgaall jalj ggila 8119.8 1 dijlaa 2015 alc dailai (na jNga ggila 8,936.3 (nllgn awwgall ggilé @lsall

1,455 (nllgal ag=ei gilagll ada ol lalc 10.05% 12l ¢laijl drwuiig 2014 @alc ajlai (na jlga

2014 alc ailai (na TJ\ng 5,555 21 d=ung hwgiag gaga ll 1,463 1 dijlaa 2015 alsl jMga 6,141 2L aung hwgiaig aga @l
40 91% bl Allasll lalaley La gl jNgs WT dpiic ig=i @auug Jalsil @aseilag diganall grcagall aac i 2lii g (a
.2015 alc ailai cna ggilsll (OEJ‘U @a<ilag agolall greagall aac (nllas]

aslai tna jgs ggila 24.2 (nliga laulc ailgsllg cbacll elgidll ¢llyidVl aguy go dwwdall Glalpl agl «nilall arenll wlc
[@iliblLisl @@icaig jpi=i ga dwwdgall disai ¢l aljlgaig aaMull Wjbaall dljinl gy JMga ggtla 2.64 laia 2015 alsll
Glwdl @l alai ge 110.2% lajlada gai duwilg 2015 @ledl dlai cna jMga ggila 45.5 (nliga wnl| gofjil

Ulsalallg Glspillg Glwwdallg ¢gidl ga yaell 2a ggleill Jac Gliyg dac dwwdall Gade nallelllg (nldiall arsnll w(ile
Glwylaall 2ia4diig (napaallg (llall jhaiwll jiji wl] aaslall auwwgall aolall aluyllg a&§ g adyeallg drcgill pii waay
asljg JaaVl aala jijig drimall inle daflall awdpaall awaliall go <lgal 1agig «Lacll dgill wal aibwll (napaall <1slig
el Gels qillg sVl Glpigo (na daijo Limj adisai jraiig adllall dolwll gial ¢allg (rithwlall (napoall jlaall asill
glab @alhi Gilhig @lawil (naal Jodag anild @uéi Jasy dwwgall @ld wl] aaloll .adgall pyleall cuns dxaaall uill go

(IADI) gilagll wniabal agall aiall ge ajaball gilagl glaw aahill aunlwlll tnalall ga grbhwla (na gilagll

2ilagll glav Ggaing gilagll glaal ais\il awwdall ga JS g0 @alai 630 guagi duwdall Gald «nojlall arenll wilc
wll &olo] &ilxgll glan i GVlao widh gd alpall Jaliig gallell Jga glaall Gluwgoe gy ggleill jij=i Jal go «nsjill
aiall slaisl (na asjbiall clas gilagll nials aalgi ¢iill Llsall plall jaigall laia lpaiga dac (na duwdall asjlia

ilgll (ialil dgall dreaall e gilyll (rgiull dalsl

dpuua (na aajall @ailayngig Jolgiall @aacs ale &)\l gulaa cbaclg gurd Jujall j$ll @aail gi v gnigug W aliall (na

/-/0/&)/‘

@aipling @aygad wlc Majllg d\ia jll @als wllg G@wwgall Jac
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dualaisyl calpigodl
JU5 ga slalll gaije (uiiea (ngiwa (Giéai ] algall teuwi ¢uny dlgall slniaVl daialgll allall ge anloiaVl alpbgall pei
.algall (na ansbaid\ll awaiill alac gupwi wnle Jai aiillg Alpigall ada (i

withwlall abaigVl Glpibga .1
e Jigi aan\lia Glanl ga asaudy Lal bl Jgall Glsloial (nély ge lalira aleai duogniy (uidhuwlall sbaiéVl @uiy
laio @uabaiaVl daiill Giéai ile aijaé ga Aai il plhall go ajasll aile (ngiai atu Jb a Jasy Al bgala Jidy aflal
oS Jol go cisg gl=all aS)ay @Saill 63ljg aple pgaall jlaall jhaiwl gia Jlaii gillg quliluwil JULisdl dlwjlao
.yl @call inle gus JSidug @slaicl (] @aloll anbiflpwl sloia\l ¢niaall sloidVl areri
gaill @1 ga G3ng (rithwlall alaiaVl clal (ile lal\Mhy asll il auluwllg dsleiaVl ala i Tjlpaiwl 2015 alsll Jiag
Jigal Jugai aag alyilpwlll aagsall glle] ga Lialji asb aylla aajU slaiaVll =i 2015 @lell <A1 2o 3] ¢nlsl sloialll (na
263 (Al jalll dyithwlall Al il allas] ga 70% ligs Jsiiii anillg (@plsall Jigal wye] o gi) dsithwlall wilpall
Glphgall aals (na galji ¢gan ] ¢lla wal las dagal alaaill Jigai (na jasll égaa awl clgidl ga gljiaVl wl] aagsally
-gaiaall (ua jaall Jaza glaijl (lillg dallhillg @aill laia dslois\ll
JA5 (nithwlall sbaiaVl <lsf au6gi @itw Cuay 2015 alell (sl slaiaVll Alpbda @al wic @i Jjaill ga <jall e (o
allnyll Jasag «nlsil wlhllg anllaaVl gnlaall Jilills alpdbga aasy aileiwll @alsll laa

sllasyll (nlaall ilill - 1

Lgbj\glégujjag,!;ij,J\Jga JgLla7724.6 «nllga Aol 2014@@I013.5%mumicbjjlmﬁ4,6jlt,_.nJI.o;\JIn:ni:Lo_Ilg_'iLiJImﬁJ
wagall ga Jgaall (nS\aiwlll Glailll (na gunill gasy ] aabdll Gj¢ glha jlac] dsle] datlasy hiipall ¢njlaiiwll
Aylall aiallg

(2015-2012) &jiall (nihuwlall (nlaall Qilill ¢ulaa) (1) J<ib
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:enlaall Qilill go apoll cpai - 1.2
Jaa (e slaid\ll ¢nlsall il guseis dun @ainall (na amlayll wgival gulibas qiall Qilill ga sjoll upoi piga @aviw]
il ada naii ¢lla 2ag .1 )Mga1,746.8 (nllga auall 2014 @lell (e 0.5% arwit (nlaall Jilill ga yjoll auai 2611 (Gluul ! 1Aag ool
agsu 2)Mga @lf 34 (nllga 2015 alall ga Cllill g1yl dalai win 2l rallg «(Juilpwl (i 3jall o hugia ga Cijgd la 13] 1 dliio
Al as)n il aadd jles Bia ga withwlall sleidll laio gilsy will drsall glogill Jgaall hwgio (a jusil Gall 1ha
Joallg allhdl dVMaga dslijg panillg
(2015-2012) ajiall eniphuwloll (nlaall Qilill o sjall apai :(2) J<i
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sl albll 13
walog jlaiiwVll @ang plallg alll c\aiwVl) duudpl aagi (ua Igai (sl alibll @as aaud 2015 @lsdl Jis
nag Gl @lell (na agérall auwill ala nilaill dlaiwll (na gaill i delaad diglaia cuwiy (Gljaball
A2 Julaall (na dayal alguull daji ga 2gall aagsall lasyii gnill aylall @il <lwliwl Iphi ¢llag 3.5% wnllgn
2014 @l=ll (na G=alyi a6 Gils gl asi 77% Ciely 2é jlaiiwlll (na gaill duwi
wllas] (né &Il @aa @gay Jladay slpiwll @23 &bl [hi jasll duni dsasi il glitall (né jasll aeo nle
@lell g0 &ijlaa 6.7% aaid) Glyjlgll Geaijl Las 8.4% awuis Gljaball ¢(na gaill Jasa dalyj Qiliill Gabl éun Glyslall
bl
.nithwloll cboo\ (njsyall jlaall U.Qé:JIgJIij,!Jg‘\JI alibl cwn 1

il enjspall elidl ge apaball alibdl s 2
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:Jasll Gguw dlpiga

G=0i)l Las (Gl LitiVllg Alaaall glha wna glalell aac aljil ¢lld gap1g 2015 alsll YA 6% awwis ulalell aac (nllas] gof)l
Ja=a ploail (] wal la 2014 (na 107% 2a aijlaa alalell (ngall nllas) go 11.7% auui Juilpw) ¢na glolell 3ac duwi

2014 al=ll (na 26.9% ga aijlaa 25.5% Aayl allhyll

(2015-2012) ajiall (nithwlall allhul Jaa :(4) Jsdb
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alall (na 35.9% W] aj¢ glhd (né alllag] dui Cbadil ¢lixs 15% wl) 17.7% ga Galyi anjll aanll (g alladl aui gi i) ayLiVl jaai
JlacVll dsle] dtlasy dhiipall LoVl guylitall wd] Gj¢ ¢lbha (na allhbl G ¢na guinill 1aa (njeig 2014 @leldl (na 43.9% ga dijlaa 2015

withwlsll (napoall glhéll Glpdga .2

wgiwo gui inle Lwlisa (napoall glhall Glubga (na jghbill pis] 3] wnithwlall sbaidVl ga Tjaiy U e ja (rapoall glhall

aia (i JAa go ghwla (ra allall jlaiwVl ale @habhall ] atidhwlall 3dill dnlu (neuwi ¢y gale J<in Abaia Vil

20 dijlaa aflsl Glpbgo (na lwni 2015 alel grhwla (na alalell élgill anipl adlall alphgall cyabl cus Glphgall
:Glphgall ¢lli aljghi @all aalo il Larag 2014 alell Glphgall clli

4



A

k@}' Rilg loss) dyignuldl] duwgol

gilagll ¢nllas] 21
Jiléa 2015 ale djlai (na JNga ggula 9,654.2 ajlada la ] (righwlall (rapnall jlaall wal Masll gilag (ulas] gai)l

Jgila 630.8 @jlada aslij Jilda 81% lainwig jNga ggila 7197 [@jad asliji i 2014 @le ajlai cna gs ggula 8,934.5

. 2014 al=ll J\A 7.6% laiuwig j\ga

(2015-2009) &jiall \asll gilagl (nayylill jghill :(5) i
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.&ilagll g.,nJln;! wna Alspill glhag uLg.sm;.lI ngo ga J3S daabwa Galj LJ.JLQLL” na 2014 @l=ll na (nllgill inle % 72.4 g %

logai wwig (JMga ggila) aalisall dlelbhall tnle cnapnall jlaall inal gilagll g1jgi <

URIERSY

785.2 2279 1,453.3 6,468.1 2014
655.8 273.8 1,947.0 6,771.6 2015
-16.5% 20.1% 34.0% 4.8% gaill duwi

wd tapaall jlaall wal Masll 2ilag wilas] ga % 70.2 aivwi Lo alpaVl Jué ga és | 2ilagll QS
na cnapnall jlas &ilag ¢nllasl o ! oVl ud ga &
2015 alsll dylai

(ggtla ) aalinall dMa<ll wnle chapaall jlaall wal \Ma<ll gilag g1jgi (2

) Jga

334.2 3,550.4 2,299.4 2,750.5 2014
368.9 3,578.6 2,4717.2 3,229.6 2015
10.4% 0.8% 17% 17.4% gaill duwi

ga Jsl aalijll aly gua (e A7.4% @ilwll @alell ge gaill duwi gl ¢ pall allasll ga &ijlaa JSuill 2ilagll @ alj

(2015-2009) (olg;\J_I araMuw\l ¢lgidl ga dijléa aylaill ¢lgidl (na greagallg gilagll jghi (3) Jgan

.nllgill (nlc10.4%g0.8%g 7.7% mp‘hl Ulla=llg jMgallg jlisall dlac

nllanMl W) greagall aac (JVga ggtla) gilagll _

W\ geeagall | (ggula) gilagll aro\wl ¢lgiy aylai ¢lgis aro\wl ¢lgiy aylai ¢lgis
1,216 6,297 210 1,007 534 5763 2009
1,414 6,802 190 1,225 519 6,283 2010
1,416 6,973 193 1,223 537 6,435 20m
1,464 7,484 208 1,256 626 6,858 2012
1,435 8,304 203 1,233 751 7,553 2013
1,467 8,935 222 1,245 8817 8,052.8 2014
1,460 9,654 196 1,264 1,053.9 8,600.3 2015
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2015 alell ailai (na 89.1% wnllga Gl adla .gilagll (nllas] ga Gpus auni wile ayyhaill ¢lgidl wal gilagll @ dgaiuy -
cgidl cna gilagll auwi aely Jiléall (na 90.1% wdlgs awnill ar aely (nillg (Gilwldl @lll gec11% jladal Lolaail GJ:uuLo
9.9% (12l nillg Gilwll @lsll e 101% dui lelaijl 48610 10.9% draMw\l

(8) Y (7)<
agoluwll clgill ga aylaill dgill (na gaeagall aac dijléa agoluwl clgidl ga aylaill dgill (na gflagll aayd aijlaa

araMwl dgiyll
7135

RS

aro\Lw\l egigl
10,9

T bl dgil aylaill dgiyl

7.86.5 7.89,1

1.88% duwil dablij a661a 2014 @alsll cna 84.9% ga dijlaa 2015 @lsll ¢na 86.5% ayyhaill ¢lgidl (na grcagall aac dowi aly - -

:agilaiiMl G\uawill abhora 2.2
J1lda 2075 alell ailai ¢na jMga ggula 57407 cnliga cnapaall jlaall dagiaall arilaiiMll G\iauwill cnalo jlada gl -
lo A\iawill ada Gl Aadg 19.1%laitwig jAga ggila 922.2 lajad dalijig 2014 alell d&ilai (na jlga ggila 4,818.5
2014 alsll aylai (na 41.8% Jilaa 2015 alsll (na alagagall (nalo (o 46.7% aiuwi
wa Mga ggila 11605 (nlliga (napoall jlaall (Gpalall ¢ d\iawill) (nllall jSpall @aild ol GlaljilMl jlada @b -
149 3.3% [@inwig jAga ggila 397 ajag (ploiilig 2014 @lell ailai cna jMga ggila 1,200.2 Ji1lda 2015 @lell dilai
2014 @l=ll (na 10.3% Julaa 2015 @lell (na Glagagall (nalo ga 9.44% aiuwi la apilall e c\uawill oda Culsii

:apisiall drilaifMl G\Miauwill 2.3
Qgly Qus 161% Jladar (napaall jlaall (na dublall gpgyall ilas] vl &iguwia alalell e Hpgyall dunj daasil -
2014 al=ll (na 2.55% 1 &ijléa 2015 @lsll (na 214% nliga
Jiléa 2015 alsll dlai (na 67.37% willga cquapaall jlaall (al dlalsll e GMyauwill (] Glaniall adh<i dui Galj -
97% laiwi dalijr (ol 2014 alell 61.4%

ailai (na 22.5% (llgn (napaall jlaall aflgall alalyl tnale wl] aMiawill alell JU5 gbhisall gpodall dowi Gl -
5.6% lavinwi G3lj dlawa 2014 dslai (na 21.3% Jilda 2015




12.77% auniy (uapoall jlanll G\awill (nlas) wu] asllsll Gl Glb\l dsgiaall dlaiilll G\ymwill dui eadil -
2014 alall 4.62% Jiléa 4.03% (nligs 2015 @alsll (na Csly ¢y

wapaall glhall Ul Glpiga 2.4

Jlall guij alos auwi 0
26ill dhlw Glagsi gl lalc 2014 @lall 18.94% Jiléa 2015 alsll 18.32% (llga (napnall jlaall ¢ullaal Jlall gulj @ilos duwi cisl
8% Jladar Jlall yulj ailas anuil (ialil Al 3a1i 2 Jjb aljéa gi Las 12% jladar Jlall gulj @lés duil syl aall sai agidhwloll

anpll .u
196.1 J1laa 2015 @alell jMga ggila 175.3 ajlada la 2015 alell dilai (na cnapoall jlaall aupsll Jia aI_UL\JI nabo gl -
10.6% ainwig jMga ggila 20.8 ajad laiilig 2014 @lsll dailai (na g ggila
1.66% Jilaa 2015 @lsll 1.47% (nllga (napaall jlaall wnal dlagagall hwgia ] aypall Jué allell auwi aly -
2014 @al=ll
1711% Jila 2015 alell 14.90% nllga (napaall jlaall wtnal aslall (§gan hwgia wnl] o pall Jud ailell auwi aely -
2014 al=ll

(2015-2008) &jiall rhwla (na dlalell egidll Jaall (nalo :(9) i
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Jlaiflll @a3g gilagll @ad (ngiwa nle 16167 1gai K01 16 lmac 2llilig-cLaclll ¢lgilll aapnall Glpbgall Claw
=i d;ai ga atithwloll a6ill dblw [@AATT (nill dlelja\l T_Jb_l «napoall jlaall jgaaall adi ihaa gusey laag
.ndlallg nabaialll jlpaiwMl @iy (QJ.I.LLICIjJ_ILn.Qd,O.Qﬂd.bLn_QU\JT_I A& «nllall jlyaiwl
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:2015 alsll JAa cbacll elgill cIaf alpbga aljghi @all gaala ¢l larag
uilsallg ggjall aac
(thula na alalell Wjbaall ilkallg sgiall aac gl dun 2015 @lell A&lai tna dilsallg ggyall aac alajl
¢ j0ill awlul Gubi laag doja (16) @jlada aaliji ool 2014 alai (na 258 Jiléa 2015 alsll dlai ¢na 274
Jgaaall daxdall dlaxall aclos dalij waay atithwloll A6ill dhlw lairaicl ¢nill
gthuwla ¢na dlalell ¢gidll abglhag Glagaga v
Jaila 11,5355 (iléa jMga ggila 12,2951 (nllga 2015 alell dilai rhwla (na dlalell ¢lgil dlagaga cnalo gy«
JNga ggtla 610.4 l@jrad asbj Jildo 6.6% laiig gy ggila 759.6 [@jad dslyji 2014 olell dylai (na jNgs
2014 alall J\5 5.6% lainwig
(J9la 10,071.5 Jléa jMga (gila 10,831.2 tnllign 2015 alell Ailai rhwla (na dlalell ¢gill Gbglha cnalbo gL -
JVga ggila 506.3 [@jad dslij Jilaa 7.5% Laiwig jMga ggila 759.7 [ajad dalijy 2014 @lell ailai ¢na jlga
2014 alall J\5 5.3% Laviiwig
dilea Nga ggila 1,463.9 (nllga 2015 alell ailai rhwla cha dlalell ¢gidl wal aslall (gon (nllaal i -
09l 1041 [@jré aslj Jildo 0.01% aiuwig Vg @ll 1087 ajad gladiy 2014 @lell dilai (na jUga ggila 1,464
2014 alall J\5 77% lainwig gy

2015 alell daslai na grhwla (na alalell ¢lgitll dlagagall ¢nllas] :(10) Jsb
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aylai (na g ggula 111.6 (ligs clacll dgidl wal (grhwla 3jlag Jala dlaiwg @awl) Aljlaiiwll ggana jlada gl -
GljlaitwVl s ilXiig 1.2% aiuwig jMgs ggila 13 ajad laailig 2014 alell ailai gna j\gs ggila 1124.6 Jiléa 2015 alsll
2014 al=ll (na 97% Jiléa 2015 alell (na clagagall (nalo ga 9% aiuwi la
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8.8% 9.5% 9.0% 8.8% 10.4% 10.6% dlagagall (dlaal wdl adlall GlhgVl ena aljlaiiwlll Guwi
2.14% 2.55% 2.9% 3.1% 2.8% 3.1% apiliall gogjall (nllasl wnll alalell pe gogyall i
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Glalull gl Glojil oda Jio Ggas palailg lgall (né napaall jlaall sl gresgall aai gali (ililig wnopaall jlaall
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Jalsih diganall gilagll .y

OMasll lalsley La gl gs @WMT dpiic (ngluw gl (e laiuo Jéu will gilagll) ggilall @lsal Gag Jalsil diganall gilagll s
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2015 qalc aylai ¢na ggilall @lsall @asilag

@l$oll asnlall gilagll ¢nllas) ga % 14.6 aiuwi la Jalsil diganall gilagll Culsii
.2015 alc dilai cna ggilsll
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(%) ggilall @lsall @a<ilag aeblall
35% | 46.4% | 481% (%) iy st il (ygall yugeill dad Sy duwi
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Palestine Deposit Insurance Corporation
Ramallah—Palestine

Notes to the Financial Statements
For the Year Ended December 31, 2015

15. Risk Management (Continued)
Market Risk Management

The Corporation’s activities are exposed primarily to risks of changes in foreign currency exchange rates
and interest rates. The Board of Directors sets limits for acceptable risk levels, which are monitored
regularly.

a. Interest Rate Risk

Interest rate risk arises from the possibility that changes in market interest rates may affect the value of
interest bearing assets. The management of the Corporation usually monitors the fluctuation in interest
rates in every individual currency in order to maximize the benefits from placements through risk
management strategy.

b. Foreign Exchange Risk Management

Foreign exchange risks are the risks of potential changes in the value of financial instruments due to
change in foreign currencies rates. The US. Dollar is the functional currency of the Corporation. The
Board of Directors monitors on regular basis the financial positions of foreign currencies and sets
strategies to hedge such risks. The financial positions of foreign currencies are reviewed on a daily basis
according to hedge strategies making sure that it is within an acceptable range.

¢. Operation Risk
Operational risk is a risk of losses resulted from a failure of technological, operation or human errors. The
Corporation minimize those risks through setting policies and procedures to monitor, evaluate and

manage those risks. Monitoring includes the segregation of duties, reconciliations, and increase in staff
awareness.

d. Other Risks
Other risks consist of compliance risk, legal risk and reputational risk. Compliance risk is managed by
setting a framework of policies and procedures. Reputational risk is managed through continuous check of

the Corporation reputation.

16. Comparative Figures

Some comparative figures have been reclassified to conform to the classification adopted in the
current year, this did not have any effect on equity or surplus of the previous period.
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14. Related Parties Transactions
Related parties consist of associate institutions and members of the Board of Directors and key management personnel.
The Palestinian Government and public institutions in Palestine are also related parties to the Corporation.

Transactions with related sarties are as follows:

For the

Period from

November 07,

For the Year 2013 to

ended December December 31,

31,2015 2014

usp UsD

Investment returns on time deposits held with PMA 95,683 26,051
Board of Directors remuneration, travel and accommodation 30,843 38,533

15, Risk Management

Risk management of operations, measurement and monitoring of risks is done on regular basis with the objective to
maintain risks within aczeptable level. All tasks and responsibilities related to such risk are distributed among the
Corporation employees. The Corporation is exposed to liquidity and market risks, in addition to operation risk. Risk
management related to changing factors and to technological factors, is done through strategic planning and not
through regular risk management processes.

Risk Management Process
Ultimate responsibility for risk management rests with the Board of Directors in addition to other responsible
parties.

Risk Committee
The Corporation risk committee is responsible for developing a strategic risk framework to set controls, allowable risk
borders, and risk management.

Risk management and reporting

Risks are controlled thorough monitoring the allowed limits related to each risk. These limits reflect the Corporation
strategy and market factors surrounding the level of acceptable risk, with the focus on different financial sectors.
Information is gathered from different departments and analyzed to assess expected risks. This information is presented
to the Corporation’s Board of Directors and Audit Committee.

Credit Risk Management
The Corporation is not exposed to credit risk because it's cash is deposited in the Palestinian Monetary Authority and other
financial institution with high credit.

Liquidity Risk Management
Liquidity risk arises when the Corporation will be unable to meet a financial commitment when due.

Ultimate responsibility for liquidity risk management rests with the Board of Directors, which has established an
appropriate liquidity risk management framework for the management of the Corporation’s short-, medium- and long-
term funding and liquidity management requirements. The Corporation manages liquidity risk by maintaining adequate
reserves by continuously monitoring forecast and actual cash flows and by matching the maturity profiles of financial
assets and liabilities.

X
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11. Membership Fees (Continued)

This item represents banks” annual membership fees paid to the Corporation at the rate of 0.03% of the
total deposits that are subject to the provisions of the law as of 31 December 2015.

The following deposits are excluded from the deposits that are subject to membership fees according to
the provisions of the law:

Government and its institutions deposits.

Palestine Monetary Authority deposits.

Deposits between member banks and other financial institutions.

Cash collaterals within the limits of value of the facilities guaranteed by the said collaterals.
Members related parties’ deposits according to the provisions of the financial institutions law.
Deposits of auditors and/or the Sharia supervisory boards of Islamic banks.

Restricted investments deposits according to the Board of Directors instructions.

- @& * 8 & 8 @

12. Employees Expenses
For the Period from
November 07,2013 to

2015 December 31, 2014

USD usbD

Wages and salaries 202,825 52,713
End of service indemnity 15,425 4,043
Provident fund contribution 15,672 3,578
Travel, transportation and accommodation 22,451 27,378
Accrued vacations . 9,573 _ 3,342
265,946 91,054

13. General and Administrative Expenses

For the Period from
November 07, 2013 to

2015 December 31, 2014
USD UsD
Advertising 15,644 95,320
Board of Directors remuneration, travel and
accommodation 30,843 38,533
Rent 59,833 51,313
Professional fees 24,640 4,640
Stationary and publication 7,446 1,601
Electricity and water 9,181 393
Subscriptions 15,481 32,778
Cleaning §,923 3,140
Mail, telephone and internet 9,355 1,485
Others 11,925 8,743

193,271 237,946
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10. Reserves (Continued)

Expenses were allocated to the Commercial and Islamic Banks’ based on the revenue of each sector.

Composition of commercial and Islamic banks’ reserves balances as of December 31,2015 are as

follows:
Year Ended December 31,2015
Commercial Banks Islamic Banks Total
UsD USD USD
Beginning Balance 19,407,437 2,233363 21,640,800
Membership Fee and Other
Revenues 21,599,052 2,649,297 24,248,349
Expenses (346,065) (42,682) (388,747)
Surplus for the Year 21,252,987 2,606,615 23,859,602
Ending Balance 40,660,424 4,839,978 45,500,402
Period from November 07,2013 to December 31, 2014
Commercial Banks Islamic Banks Total
USD UsD USDh
Beginning Balance S . i Tl
Membership Fee and Other
Revenues 19,952,178 2,296,050 22,248,228
Expenses ~(544,741) (62,687) (607,428)
Surplus for the Period 19,407,437 2,233,363 21,640,800
Ending Balance 19,407,437 2,233,363 21,640,800

11. Membership Fees

For the Period from November 07,

2015 2013 to December 31, 2014
USD usD
Commercial Banks Membership Fees 21,480,494 19,914,650
Islamic Banks Membership Fees 2,649.297 2,296,050

24,129,791 22,210,700
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8. Provision for Employees’ Benefits

Employees End of Service Indemnity
Employees Provident Fund
Accrued Vacations

2015 2014
USD USD
19,468 4,043
28,874 5,367
12,915 3,342
61,257 12,752

9. Paid in Capital

The Corporation’s legal capital consists of the Palestinian Government's contribution of USD 20 million or its
equivalent in addition to a non-refundable incorporation fee of USD 100,000 or equivalent from each member

in the Corporation.

According to Article No. (14) of Law No. (7) for the year 2013, Government's contribution must be paid
within thirty days effective from November 7, 2013. The Government contributed USD 2 million out of the
required USD 20 million. In addition, members must pay the incorporation fee of USD 100,000 per member

starting from the date of joining the corporation.

Details of the paid-in capital are as follows:

Government Contribution
Members Contributions — Incorporation Fees

2015 2014
USD USD
2,000,000 2,000,000
1,700,000 1,700,000
3,700,000 3,700,000

10. Reserves

According to the Corporation’s Law No. (7) for the year 2013, the Corporation must accumulate reserves of
not less than 3% of total deposits that are subject to the provisions of this law. The reserve will be used to

achieve the Corporation objectives.

The Corporation reserves consist of the annual membership fee paid by the members, the return on the
investments and any other returns net of the Corporation’s expenses.
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7. Property and Equipment, Net

2015

Cost

Beginning Balance
Additions

Ending Balance

Accumulated Depreciation
Beginning Balance
Depreciation

Ending Balance

Property and Equipment - Net

2014

Cost

Beginning Balance
Additions

Ending Balance

Accumulated Depreciation
Beginning Balance
Depreciation

Ending Balance

Property and Equipment - Net

Palestine Deposit Insurance Corporation .

Furniture
Leasehold and Software
Improvement Fixture and Office Total
s Equipment
USD USD USD USD
120,058 35,808 68,389 224,255
10,300 19,469 40,036 69,805
130,358 55,277 108,425 294,060
921 1,595 4,147 6,603
17,946 10,209 24,510 52,665
18,867 11,804 28,657 59,318
111,491 43,473 79,768 234,732
Furniture
Leasehold and Software
Improvement Fixture and Office Total
] Equipment
USD USD USD Usb
120,058 35808 68,389 224,255
0050 35,808 68,389 224,255
R 24 1,595 4,147 6,663
921 1,595 4,147 6,663
119,137 34,213 64,242 217,592

X
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4. Critical Accounting Judgements and Key Sources of Estimation Uncertainty (Continued)

The assets’” residual values and useful lives are reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at each financial
position date. In the event that the recoverable amount of any fixed asset is less than its net book value, the
value of the fixed asset is reduced to its recoverable amount, and the impairment in value is taken to the
statement of income.

Management periodically reviews lawsuits raised against the Corporation and recognizes the necessary related
provisions based on a legal evaluation prepared by the Corporation’s legal counsel.

5. Cash with Banks and Palestine Monetary Authority

Banks and Palestine
Financial Monetary Cash on

Institutions Authority Hand Total

2015 2015 2015 2015

USD USD uUsb USD

Cash on hand - - 481 481

Current accounts (Commercial) 15,543 28,794,167 - 28,809,710

Current accounts (Islamic) - 4,109,045 - 4,109,045

Deposits maturing with 3 months or
less (Commercial) 1,030,015 8,812,500 - 9,842,515
1,045,358 41,715,712 481 42,761,751
Banks and Palestine
Financial Monetary

Institutions Authority Total
2014 2014 2014
USD USD USD
Current accounts (Commercial) 49,719 11,653,745 11,703,464
Current accounts (Islamic) - 1,734,611 1,734,611
Deposits maturing with 3 months or less (Commercial) 1,009,047 _ 4,582,500 5,591,547
1,058,766 17,970,85§_ 19,029,622

Interest rates on banks and financial institutions and Palestine Monetary Authority range from 1%-2.7%.

6. Membership Fees Receivable

Contributions and membership fees receivable amounting to USD 6,269,579 as of 31 December 2015 (USD
6,107,451 as of 31 December 2014) represent the accrued membership fees for the fourth quarter of 2015.

4
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3. Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)
3.10 Financial assets (Continued)

The carrying amount of the financial asset is reduced by the impairment loss directly for all financial assets
with the exception of trade receivables. Where the carrying amount is reduced through the use of an allowance
account when a trade receivable is considered uncollectible, it is written off against the allowance account.
Subsequent recoveries of amount previously written off are credited against the allowance account. Changes
in the carrying amount of the allowance account are recognized in profit or loss.

Derecognition of financial assets

The Corporation derecognizes a financial asset only when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the
asset expire, or when it transfers the financial asset and substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of
the asset to another entity. If the Corporation neither transfers nor retains substantially all the risks and rewards
of ownership and continues to control the transferred asset, the Corporation recognizes its retained interest in
the asset and an associated liability for amounts it may have to pay. If the Corporation retains substantially all
the risks and rewards of ownership of a transferred financial asset, the Corporation continues to recognize the
financial asset.

3.11 Financial liabilities

Other accounts payable (except for prepaid contributions from banks, and accrued expenses) are classified as
other financial liabilities.

Other financial liabilities

Other financial liabilities are initially measured at fair value, net of transaction costs. Other financial liabilities
are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective interest method, with interest expense
recognized on an effective yield basis except of short term payables when the recognition of interest is
immalerial.

Derecognition of financial liabilities

The Corporation derecognizes financial liabilities when, and only when, the Corporation’s obligations are
discharged, cancelled or they expire.

4. Critical Accounting Judgements and Key Sources of Estimation Uncertainty

In the application of the Corporation’s accounting policies, which are described in note 3, management is
required to make judgements, estimates and assumptions about the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities
that are not readily apparent from other sources. The =stimates and associated assumptions are based on
historical experience and other factors that are considered to be relevant. Actual results may differ from these
estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revision to accounting estimates
are recognized in the period of the revision in which the estimate is revised if the revision affects only that
period, or in the period of the revision and future periods if the revision affects both current and future periods.

Management believes that judgements and estimates made are reasonable and detailed as follows:

End of service Indemnity is calculated according to the applicable Labor Law in Palestine

X
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3. Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

3.10 Financial assets

Financial assets of the Corporation consist of banks balances and deposits held with PMA and other
receivables (except for prepayments and advances to employees). These financial assets are classified as
“Loans & Accounts Receivable”. The classification of financial assets depends on the nature and purpose of
these assets and is determined at the time of initial recognition.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents, which include cash on hand and deposits held with banks with original
maturities of three months or less, and short term investments which are highly liquid and are convertible
to cash and are not subject to risk of change in fair value.

Accounts receivable and membership fees receivable

Accounts receivable that have fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted in an active market are
classified as ‘loans and receivables’. Accounts receivables are initially measured at fair value plus transaction
costs, and subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective interest method less any impairment.

Impairment of financial assets

At the end of the reporting period, the Corporation reviews the carrying amounts of its tangible and intangible
assets to determine whether there is any indication that those assets have suffered an impairment loss if any
such indications exist, the recoverable amounts of the asset is estimated in order to determine the extent of the
impairment loss (if any). Intangible assets with indefinite useful lives and intangible assets not yet available for
use are tested for imoairment at least annually, axd whenever there is an indication that the asset may be
impaired.

For certain categories of financial assets, such as trade receivables, assets are essessed for impairment on a
collective basis even if they were assessed not to be impaired individually. Objective evidence of impairment
for a portfolio of receivables could include the entity’s past experience of colleciing payments, an increase in
the number of delayed payments in the portfolic past the average credit pesiod of 60 days, as well as
observable changes in national or local economic canditions that correlate with default on receivables.

For financial assets carried at amortized cost. The emount of the impairment loss recognized is the difference
between the asset’s carrying amount and the present value of estimated future cash flows, discounted at the
financial asset’s original effective interest rate.

For financial assets that are carried at cost, the amount of the impairment loss is measured as the difference
between the asset’s carrying amount and the present value of the estimated future cash flows discounted at the
current market rate cf return for a similar financial asset. Such impairment loss will not be reversed in
subsequent periods.
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3. Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

3.5 Impairment of tangible assets (Continued)

If the recoverable amount of an asset (or cash-generating unit) is estimated to be less than its carrying amount, the carrying
amount of the asset (or cash-generating unit) is reduced to its recoverable amount. An impairment loss is recognised
immediately in profit or less, unless the relevant asset is carried at a revalued amount, in which case the impairment loss is
treated as a revaluation decrease,

Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying amount of the asset (or cash-generating unit) is increased to the
revised estimate of its recoverable amount, but so that the increased carrying amount does not exceed the carrying amount that
would have been determined had no impairment loss been recognised for the asset (or cash-generating unit) in prior years. A
reversal of an impairment loss is recognised immediately in profit or loss, unless the relevant asset is carried at a revalued
amount, in which case the reversal of the impairment loss is treated as a revaluation increase.

3.6 Provision for employees’ end of service indemnity

End of service indemnity is computed in accordance with the prevailing labor law in Palestine. The provision is charged to
the statement of income, while indemnities actually paid to staff are booked against the related provision account.

3.7 Provident Fund

In addition to the severance pay, the Corporation established a provident fund scheme for its employees. The Corporation
and employees contributions to the scheme are 12%and 6% respectively of monthly basic salaries.

3.8 Provisions

Provisions are recognized when the Corporation has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a past event, it is
probable that the Corporation will be required to settle the obligation, and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of
the obligation.

The amount recognized as a provision is the best estimate of the consideration required to settle the present obligation at the
reporting date, taking into account the risks and uncertainties surrounding the obligation. Where a provision is measured
using the cash flows estimated to settle the present obligation, its carrying amount is the present value of those cash flows.

3.9 Foreign currencies

The financial statements are presented in the currency of the primary economic environment in which the entity operates (its
functional currency). For the purpose of the financial statements, the results and financial position of the Corporation are
expressed in United States Dollar (“US. Dollar™), which is the functional currency of the Corporation and the presentation
currency for the financial statements.

In preparing the financial statements, transactions in currencies other than the entity’s functional currency (foreign
currencies) are recognized at the rates of exchange prevailing at the dates of the transactions issued by Palestine Monetary
Authority (FPMA). Non-monetary items carried at fair value that are denominated in foreign currencies are retranslated at
the rates prevailing at the date when the fair value was delermined. Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of
historical cost in a foreign currency are not retranslated. Exchange differences are recognized in the profit or loss in the
period in which they arise. The rates of exchange of the major currencies as of December 31, 2015 and 2014 are as follows:

USsD UsD
2015 2014
NIS 0.25608 025647
JoD T R

EURO 1.22 1.21

X
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3. Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

3.3 Revenue recognition

Revenue is recognized to the degree that economic benefits flows to the Corporation and the revenue could be
measured reliably. Revenues are recognized on an accrual basis. Each member pays the membership fees on a
quarterly basis according to the Corporation Law. Membership fees percentage is set between 0.03% to 0.08%
as a maximum from total deposits that are subject to the provisions of the Law. The Corporation’s Board of
Directors has the authority to review these annual membership fees and modify them accordingly.

3.4 Property and equipment

Property and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and any identified impairment losses.

Depreciation is computed using the straight line method when the asset is ready for use. The useful lives
considered in the calculation of depreciation for the assets are as follows:

Depreciation Rate

Office equipment 33%
Furniture and fixture 20%
Leasehold improvements 14%

When the expected recoverable amount is less than the net book value, the property and equipment amount is
reduced to the lower of cost or net realizable value, and any difference is charged to the statement of income
and other comprehensive income.

The estimated useful lives, residual values and depreciation method are reviewed at each period end, with the
effect of any changes in estimate accounted for on a prospective basis.

An item of property and equipment is derecognized upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are
expected to arise from the continued use of the asset.

3.5 Impairment of tangible assets

At the end of cach reporting period, the Corporation reviews the carrying amounts of its tangible assets to
determine whether there is any indication that those assets have suffered an impairment loss. If any such indication
exists, the recoverable amount of the asset is estimated in order to determine the extent of the impairment loss (if
any). Where it is not possible to estimate the recoverable amount of an individual asset, the Corporation estimates
the recoverable amount of the cash-generating unit to which the asset belongs. Where a reasonable and consistent
basis of allocation can be identified, corporate assets are also allocated to individual cash-generating units, or
otherwise they are allocated to the smallest Corporation of cash-generating units for which a reasonable and
consistent allocation basis can be identified.

Recoverable amount is the higher of fair value less costs to sell and value in use. In assessing value in use, the
estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current
market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset for which the estimates of future
cash flows have not been adjusted.
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Palestine Deposit Insurance Corporation
Ramallah—Palestine

Notes to the Financial Statements
For the Year Ended December 31, 2015

2. Application of New and Revised International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) (continued)
2.2 New and revised IFRS in issue but not yet effective (continued)

Under IFRS 15, an entity recognises when (or as) a performance
obligation is satisfied, i.e. when ‘control’ of the goods or services
underlying the particular performance obligation is transferred to the
customer. Far more prescriptive guidance has been added in IFRS 15 to
deal with specific scenarics. Furthermore, extensive disclosures are
required by IFRS 15.

Amendments to IFRS 10 Consolidated Financial Statements and [AS 28
Investments in Associates and Joint Ventures (2011) relating to the
treatment of the sale or contribution of assets from and investor to its
associate or joint venture. Effective date deferred indefinitely

Management anticipates that these new standards, interpretations and amendments will be adopted in the
Corporation’s financial statements when they are applicable and the adoption of the new standards,
interpretations and amendment, will not have a material impact on the financial statements of the Corporation.

3. Significant Accounting Policies

3.1 Statement of compliance

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards
(IFRS) and in accordance with the Law number (7) for the year 2013 related to the incorporation of Palestine
Deposit Insurance Corporation.

3.2 Basis of preparation

The financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis. Historical cost is generally based on
the fair value of the consideration given in exchange for assets and services.

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly
transaction between market participants at the measurement date, regardless of whether the price is directly
observable or estimated using another valuation technique. In estimating the fair value of an asset or a liability
the entity takes into account the characteristic of the asset or liability if market participants would take those
characteristics into account when pricing the asset or liability at the measurement date. Fair value for
measurement and/or disclosure purpose in these financial statement is determined on such a basis, except for
measurement that have some similarities to fair value but are not fair value, such asvalue used in IAS 36.

The financial statements are presented in U. S. Dollar being the functional and presentation currency.
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Palestine Deposit Insurance Corporation
Ramallah—Palestine

Notes to the Financial Statements
For the Year Ended December 31, 2015

2. Application of New and Revised International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) (continued)
2.2 New and revised IFRS in issue but not yet effective (continued)

e Impairment: The 2014 version of IFRS 9 introduces an "expected
credit loss' model for the measurement of ths impairment of
financial assets, so it is no longer necessary for a credit event to
have occurred before a credit loss is recognised

e IHedge accounting: Introduces a new hedge accounting model that
is designed to be more closely aligned with how entities undertake
risk management activities when hedging financial and non-
financial risk expcsures.

Derecognition: The requirements for the derecognition of financial
assets and liabilities are carried forward from IAS 39.

Amendments to IFRS 7 Financial Instruments: Disclosures relating to When IFRS 9 is first applied
disclosures about the iritial application of IFRS 9

IFRS 7 Financial Instruments: Disclosures relating to the additional When IFRS 9 is first applied
hedge accounting disclosures (and consequential amendments) resulting
from the introduction of the hedge accounting chapter n IFRS 9

IFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts with Customers | January 2018

In May 2014, IFRS 15 was issued which estatlished a single
comprehensive model for entities to use in accounting for revenue
arising from contracts with customers. IFRS 15 will supersede the
current revenue recognition guidance including 1AS 18 Revenwe, 1AS
Il Construction Contracts and the related interpretations when it
becomes effective.

The core principle of IFRS 15 is that an entity should recognize
revenue to depict the transfer of promised goods or services to
customers in an amount that reflects the consideration to which the
entity expects to be entitled in exchange for those goods or services.
Specifically, the standard introduces a S-step approach to revenue
recognition:

e Step I: Identify the contract(s) with a customer,
*  Step 2: Identify the performance obligations in the contract.
*  Step 3: Determine the transaction price.

* Step 4: Allocate the transaction price to the performance
obligations in the contract.

* Step 5: Recognise revenue when (or as) the entity satisfies a
performance obligation.
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Notes to the Financial Statements
For the Year Ended December 31, 2015
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2. Application of New and Revised International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) (continued)

2.2 New and revised IFRS in issue but not yet effective (Continued)

New and Revised IFRSs

Amendments to IFRS 10 Consolidated Financial Statements, 1FRS 12
Disclosure of Interests in Other Entities and 1AS 28 Investment in
Associates and Joint Ventures relating to applying the consolidation
exception for investment entities

Annual Improvements to IFRSs 2012 - 2014 Cycle covering
amendments to [FRS 5, IFRS 7, [AS 19 and 1AS 34

IFRS 9 Financial Instruments (revised versions in 2009, 2010, 2013
and 2014)

IFRS 9 issued in November 2009 introduced new requirements for the
classification and measurement of financial assets. IFRS 9 was
subsequently amended in October 2010 to include requirements for
the classification and measurement of financial liabilities and for
derecognition, and in November 2013 to include the new
requirements for general hedge accounting. Another revised version
of IFRS 9 was issued in July 2014 mainly to include a) impairment
requirements for financial assets and b) limited amendments to the
classification and measurement requirements by introducing a ‘fair
value through other comprehensive income’ (FVTOCI) measurement
category for certain simple debt instruments,

A finalised version of I[FRS 9 which contains accounting
requirements for financial instruments, replacing 1AS 39 Financial
Instruments: Recognition and Measurement. The standard contains
requirements in the following areas:

o Classification and measurement: Financial assets are classified
by reference to the business model within which they are held
and their contractual cash flow characteristics. The 2014 version
of IFRS 9 introduces a 'fair value through other comprehensive
income' category for certain debt instruments. Financial
liabilities are classified in a similar manner to under IAS 39,
however there are differences in the requirements applying to the
measurement of an entity's own credit risk.

Effective for annual periods
beginning on or after

1 January 2016

1 January 2016

1 January 2018
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Palestine Deposit Insurance Corporation
Ramallah—Palestine

Notes to the Financial Statements
For the Year Ended December 31, 2015

1. General

The Palestinian Deposit Insurance Corporation (“The Corporation”) was established by virtue of the
Presidential Decree Law No. (7) for the year 2013 (the “Law”), issued on May 29, 2013 by the President of the
State of Palestine; and the Chairman of the Executive Committee of the Palestine Liberation Organization, and
became effective on November 7, 2013.

Equity of the Corporation:
Equity of the Corporation consists of the following:

e The government's contribution of US § 20 million or its equivalent, to be paid within thirty days from
the effective date of the “law”.

¢ Non-refundable incorporation fees of US § 100,000 or its equivalent to be paid by each member during
a maximum period of fifteen days from the joining date in the Corporation.

* As per Article No. (20) of the “Law”, the reserves that are accumulated by the Corporation should be
used to achieve its objectives and should not be less than 3% of the total deposits subject to the
provisions of the Law.

Sources of Funding of the Corporation

Sources of funding of the corporation consist of the following:

¢ Annual membership fees paid by members of the Corporation on a quarterly basis in accordance with
directives issued by the Board of Directors.

¢ Investment returns.

¢ Loans obtained by the Corporation under the provisions of the “Law”.

e Grants received by the Corporation and approved by the Board of Directors.

The objectives of the Corporation is to protect customers’ deposits’ held with member banks within certain
limits in order to encourage savings and strengthen confidence in the Palestinian banking system in addition to
increase public awareness about Palestine Deposit Insurance Corporation system.

Number of staff of the Corporation as of 31 December 2015 was (11) employees, and (3) as of December 31
2014,

The financial statements have been approved by the Board of Directors and authorized for issuance according
to their meeting number 2 on March 17, 2016.
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Palestine Deposit Insurance Corporation
Ramallah - Palestine

Statement of Cash Flows
For the Year Ended December 31,2015

For the Period from
November 07, 2013
to December 31,

2015 2014

Note USD usSD
Operating Activities
Surplus for the Year / Period 23,859,602 21,640,800
Adjustments :
Depreciation 7 52,665 6,663
Provision for Employees' Benefits 48,505 12,752
Cash Flow from Operating Actirites before Changes
in Operating Asscts and Liabilities 23,960,772 21,660,215
(Increase) in Membership Fees Receivable (162,128) (6,107.451)
Decrease (Increase) in Other Current Assets 271 (15,702)
Increase in Other Current Liabilities 3,019 16,815
Cash Flow from Operating Activities 23,801,934 15,553,877
Investing Activities
Purchase of Property and Equipment (69,805) (224,235)
Cash (Used in) Investing Activitics (69,805) (224,255)
Financing Activities
Paid in Capital - 3,700,000
Cash Flow from Financing Activities - 3,700,000
Net Increase in Cash and Cash Equivalent 23,732,129 19,029,622
Cash and Cash Equivalent at Beginning of the Year / Period 19,029,622 -
Cash and Cash Equivalent at End of the Year / Period § 42,761,751 19,029,622

The Accompanying Notes from 1" to "16" Form an Integral Part of These Financial Statements
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Palestine Deposit Insurance Corporation
Ramallah - Palestine

Statement of Income and Other Comprehensive Income

For the Year Ended December 31, 2015
For the Period from

November 07,2013
to December 31,
2015 2014
Note usp usp
Membership Fees 11 24,129,791 22,210,700
Other Revenue 118,558 37,528
Total Revenue 24,248,349 22,248,228
Employees Expenses 12 (265,946) (91,054)
Depreciation 7 (52,665) (6,663)
Foreign Exchange Gain (Loss) 123,135 (271,765)
General and Administrative Expenses 13 (193,271) (237,946)
Total Expenses (388,747) (607,428)
Surplus for the Year / Period 23,859,602 21,640,800
Other Comprehensive Income = =
Total Comprehensive Income for the Year / Period 23,859,602 21,640,800
Distribution of Surplus for the Year / Period
Commercial Banks Reserves 10 21,252,987 19,407,437
Islamic Banks Reserves 10 2,606,615 2,233,363
23,859,602 21,640,800

The Accompanying Notes from "1"" to "16" Form an Integral Part of These Financial Statements
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Palestine Deposit Insurance Corporation
Ramallah - Palestine

Statement of Financial Position

As of December 31, 2015
2015 2014

Note usb usp
ASSETS
Cash With Banks and Palestine Monetary Authority 5 42,761,751 19,029,622
Membership Fees Receivable 6 6,269,579 6,107,451
Other Current Assets 15,431 15,702
Property and Equipment , Net 7 234,732 217,592
Total Assets 49,281,493 25,370,367
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
Liabilities
Other Current Liabilities 19,834 16,815
Provision for Employees' Benefits 8 61,257 12,752
Total Liabilities 81,091 29,567
Equity
Paid in Capital 9 3,700,000 3,700,000
Reserves:
Commercial Banks Reszrves 10 40,660,424 19,407,437
Islamic Banks Reseves 10 4,839,978 2,233,363
Total Reserves 45,500,402 21,640,800
Total Equity 49,200,402 25,340,800
Total Liabilities and Equity 49,281,493 25,370,367
Zaher Hammouz ORI naraeh.

General Manager

The Accompanying Notes from "1" to "16" Form an Integral Part of These Financial Statements

Financial Manager
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Palestine Deposit Insurance Corporation

Deloitte.

Independent Auditor®s Report (Continued )

Dpinion

In our epinioa, the financial statements present Gaicly, in all material respects, the financial position of
Palestine Deposit Insurance Corporation as of December 31, 2005, its financial performance and
its cash flows for the year then ended, in accordance with Intemnational Financial Reporting Standards
and in conformity with the provisions of Law No. (7) for the year 2013 related to the incorporation of
Patestine Deposit Insurance Corporation

Report on other legal and regulatory requirements

The Corporation maintains proper books of account and the flinancial statements are in agréement
therewith. According to the information available to us, nothing has come W our attention that caused
us to believe that there were contraventions during the period, of Law No. (7) for the vear 2013,
which might have a material effect on its financial performance or its financial position as at 31
December 2015, except for non-compliance with the provisions of Article No (14) of law No. (T), in
which the Palestinian Ministry of Finance failed 1o pay an amount of 18 million USD out of USD 20
million which represent the Govermnment contribution in the share capital of the corporation that
should be pard within 30 davs from the effective date of the law as per article No 14 of the law.

We have obtained from management all the information and explanations which we considered
necessary for the purpose of our awdit.

Deloitte & Touche MLE

Muniher Al Bandak

Licence Number (114/2015) Ramallah:
March 17, 2016

74
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Independent Auditor's Report

To the Board of Directors
Palestine Deposit Insurance Corporation
Ramallah - Palestine

Report on the financial stalements

‘e have awdited the sccompanying financial satements of Palestine Deposit Insurance
Corporstion - (the “Corporation™), which comprise the statement of fnancial position as of
December 31, 2005, the statement of income and other comprehensive income, the satement of
champes in equity, and the statement of cash flows for the vear then ended, and o summary of
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Mawagewmemt's resporsibility for the fTaancial sielemenis

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial siatements in
sccordance with International Financial Reporting Standards and the provisions of Law No (7) for the
year 2013, and for such iniemal control os management delermines is necessary 1o enable the
preparation of financial statements that are fres from material misstatement, whether due 1o fraud or
eoT,

Awuditor's responsibility

D responsibality 15 to express an opindon co these financial statements based on our audil Ve
conducted our sudit in accordance with Internatbonal Standasds on Auditing. Those standards requine
thar we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit 1o obtain reasonable
assurance abaul whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An andit involves performing proceduses o obtain audin evidence about the amounts and disclosures
in the financial siatements. The procodures selected depend on the auditor”s judgment, including the
aseesment of the fsks of material misstaternent of the financial statements, whether due o fraad or
error, In making those risk assexsments, the auditor considers internal control relevant o the
Corporation’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in onder 1o design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, bat not for the purpose of expressing an opmson
on the effectivencss of ihe Corporation’s internal control. An audit also includes evahsting the
of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting cstimates made by
mansgement, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial stsements.

Wi believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate 1o provide a basis
for our musdit opanion.
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Financial Statements and Independent Auditor's Report
For the year ended December 31, 2015
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- PDIC currently charges membership fees based on a 0.3 per cent flat rate applied equally to all member banks regardless
of risk assessment for individual banks.

- Inline with PDIC Law which allows charging fees from member banks based on their risk ranking, and to comply with the
Core Principles for Effective Deposit Insurance Systems; PDIC, in cooperation with the PMA and the Association of Banks in
Palestine (ABP), will commence work to establish the main features of a new risk-based fee-collection system that is in line

with PMA instructions and internationally approved-standards and/or standards set by the Basel Committee on Banking
Supervision (BCBS).

Preliminary results of the Strategic Plan showed that the targeted reserve level of 3 per cent of total deposits subject
to the provisions of the Law could be attained by 2023.

Medium-Term Key Indicators

Table (8): Medium-Term Key Indicators

I I
ENETETET AN ETRETE

Deposit subject to the provisions of PDIC's law

8,119.8 | 8,936.3 | 9,762.3 | 10,664.6 | 11,6504 | 12,727.2 | 13,903.6
(million dollars)

Immediate compensation value (US $ million) 2,409.5 | 2,618.6 | 2,765.7 | 2,920.0 | 3,082.0 | 3,252.0 | 3,4304

The PDIC's reserves (us $ million) 21.64 45.50 76.35 110.57 148.46 190.39 | 236.74

The PDIC's reserves to deposits subject to the

. 0.267% | 0.509% | 0.782% | 1.037% | 1.274% | 1.496% | 1.703%
provisions of the law (%)

The PDIC’s reserves to immediate compensation

0.9% 1.7% 2.8% 3.8% 4.8% 5.9% 6.9%
value (%)

Target reserve to immediate compensation value (%) 10.1% 10.2% 10.6% 11.0% 11.3% 11.7% 12.2%

Immediate compensation value to deposits subject

. 29.7% 29.3% 28.3% 27.4% 26.5% 25.6% 24.7%
to provisions of the law (%)




PDIC taking part in the the 3rd IADI Research Conference on “Current Issues Facing Deposit Insurers”

Il: Raising General Awareness of the Palestinian Deposit Insurance Corporation
PDIC held several workshops for member banks in conjunction with several institutions, companies, societies and universities, to
raise awareness about the nature of work and the goals of the corporation.

As part of its efforts to comply with deposit-insurance regulations and in an endeavor to attain one of its key goals, namely to raise
awareness of the deposit insurance system in Palestine, the PDIC conducted a survey in preparation for the launch of the second

media campaign to raise awareness of the Corporation’s role.

lll: Assessment of compliance to international principles of deposit insurance

The PDIC conducted a self-assessment to check the compliance and observance of the deposit insurance system in Palestine of
the Core Principles for Effective Deposit Insurance Systems released by IADI. The assessment revealed the excellent standard of
professionalism and competence that the deposit insurance system in Palestine has attained. It also revealed a high degree of
compliance with the Core Principles, which represent the best practices in this domain. Additionally, it was possible to define,
with objectivity, the proper basis for improvement and enhancement in order to bring a system that is both well suited to deposit
insurance in Palestine, and is in line with deposit insurance standards as set by IADI.

IV: The Strategic Plan

PDIC prepared a medium-term financial program that is based on two sets of measurement indicators. The first set includes guiding
indicators for variables that do not fall within the scope of the Corporation’s control, but effectively and fundamentally influence the
fulfillment of its duties, like the growth rate of deposits subject to the provisions of the Law. The second set includes institutional

performance indicators that reflect PDIC's real performance and represent variables that fall within the scope of the Corporations
control, and influence the fulfillment of its duties like the return on investments.

- PDIC conducts a comprehensive yearly revision of these indicators, and updates the assumptions in light of recent
developments in the economy in general, and PDIC operations in specific. Most importantly, these assumptions relate to
deposit’s yearly growth, and the membership fees collected from member banks annually.

- Medium-term indicators have also been compiled relying on data on deposits and depositors for past years, and

establishing average basis for the growth rates for these variables.
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The Achievements and Activities of PDIC

PDIC has accomplished numerous achievements and held a series of events aimed at promoting financial stability of the national economy.

I: International agreements, conferences and meetings

Signing MoU with the Jordan Deposit Insurance Corporation (JODIC)

- PDIC signed memoranda of understanding in order to promote international cooperation and the exchange of expertise in the
different areas relating to the deposit insurance system, which will reinforce the stability of the banking system in Palestine®.
- PDICtook part in several conferences including the the 3rd IADI Research Conference on “Current Issues Facing Deposit Insurers”.

- PDIC took part in the 14th IADI Annual Conference held in Basel, Switzerland, titled “Crisis Preparedness —
Institutional Arrangements and Coordination, Crisis Communication, and Contingency Planning”.

Signing mutual cooperation agreement with the Savings Deposit Insurance Fund of Turkey (TMSF).

5  PDIC obtained full membership of the International Association of Deposit Insurers (IADI) in November 2013. It commenced operation in the
beginning of 2014 to insure depositors’ funds held with banks licensed by the PMA and thereby strengthen the financial safety net in Palestine.
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2.7 Liquidation

Pursuant to the Presidential Decree-Law No. (7) Of 2013, PDIC is the sole liquidator of a failing bank following the issuance of
a liquidation decision by the Palestine Monetary Authority.

PDIC shall have the authority to take all legal measures necessary to safeguard the bank’s rights, and conclude the liquidation
proceedings. PDIC shall replace depositors, to the extent it will reimburse them, and the reimbursed amounts shall be registered
as debts owed to PDIC by the liquidated bank. PDIC shall maintain the right to recover the payout on insured deposits prior to
all other shareholders and creditors.

PDIC has full power to take necessary measures to: terminate a bank’s operations, settle bank’s debts, collect its dues and take
all necessary measures aimed at: recovering its rights and conducting an inventory of its accounts, and subsequently disposing
of the bank’s movable and non-movable assets or part thereof, or take any other action or measure required to conclude the
liquidation proceedings in order to pay back depositors and settle its debts.

2.8 Reserves Management

The PDIC will exert every effort to reinforce its reserves to ensure the protection of depositors’ rights with member banks.
Hence, it should establish reserves amounting to no less than 3 percent of total deposits subject to the provisions of its Law.
The reserves include membership fees collected from member banks on quarterly basis, returns on investments and other

returns after deducting all expenses.




Annual
Report

Total deposits of the banking system (USD million) 6,296.8 | 6,802.4 | 69725 | 7,484.2 | 8,303.7 | 89345 | 9,654.6 8.1%
Total depositors in the banking sector (in thousand) 1,216 1,414 1,416 1,464 1,435 1,467 1,460 -0.5%
Average deposit value for total depositors in the banking
5177 4,810 4,922 5112 5,786 6,091 6,613 8.6%
sector (USD)
Deposits subject to provisions of PDIC's law ( USD million) 5,748 6,092 6,381 6,828 7,583 8,120 8,936 10.1%
Number d it bject t isi f PDIC's (i
umber depositors subject fo provisions o Sl o | 1410 | 1412 | 1460 | 1431 | 1463 | 1455 | -05%
thousand)
Ave.rage deposit \{a_lue for deplosnors whose deposits are 4743 4319 4519 4678 5297 5550 6,141 10.6%
subject to the provisions of PDIC's law (USD)
D it bject to th isi f PDIC's | to total
CpOSIEs subject fo the provisions o W o TR 51306 | 89.6% | 915% | 91.2% | 913% | 90.9% | 926% | 1.8%
deposits of the banking sector (%)
Immediate compensation value (USD million ) 1,940 2,183 1,997 2,093 2,219 2,409 2,619 8.7%
Fully insured deposits (all deposits that are less than or equal
. . 990 1,079 1,040 1,048 1,093 1,198 1,301 8.6%
to the coverage limit) (USD million))
Number of fully insured deposits (in thousand) 1,117 1,300 1,316 1,355 1,319 1,342 1,324 -1.4%
Average deposit value for partially insured (USD) 886 830 790 773 829 893 983 10.1%
Partially i dd its (all d its that ded th
artially insured deposits (all deposits that are exceeded the |\ oo | o 13 | 5341 | 5781 | 6490 | 6922 | 7,635 | 103%
coverage limit) (USD million)
Number of partially insured depositors (in thousand) 95 110 96 105 113 121 132 8.7%
Average deposit value for partially insured depositors (USD) 50,055 | 45,423 55,814 | 55,306 57,631 57,138 | 57,962 1.4%
Fully insured deposits to total deposit subject to the provisions
17.2% 17.7% 16.3% 15.3% 14.4% 14.8% 14.6% -1.3%
of the law (%)
The ratio of partially insured deposits to total deposit subject
. K 82.8% 82.3% 83.7% 84.7% 85.6% 85.2% 85.4% 0.2%
to the provisions of the law of deposits (%)
Fully insured depositors to the total number of depositors,
: % 92.2% 92.2% 93.2% 92.8% 92.1% 91.7% 90.9% -0.8%
who are subject to provisions of the law (%)
Partially i d d itors to the total ber of d itors,
artially insured depositors to the total nUMDEr Of AePOSIOTS, | 5 g0 | 7800 | 6.8% | 72% | 7.9% | 83% | 91% | 9.3%
who are subject to provisions of the law (%)
The concentration of deposits subject to provisions of the law 48.1% 46.4% 3.5%
held by member bank (the largest two share) (%)
The concentration of deposits subject to provisions of the law
P R 57.3% | 567% | -1.0%

held by member bank (the largest three share) (%)
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Fully- insured deposits

Fully insured deposits in accordance with the Law — deposits with balance less or equal to USD 10,000 or its equivalent
in any other currency- constituted 14.6 percent of total deposits subject to the provisions of the Law by end of 2015,
amounting to USD 1,301 million and belonging to 1,324 thousand depositors with an average deposit value of USD 983,
compared to USD 1,198 million total deposits as of end of 2014 belonging to1,342 thousand depositors with an average
deposit value of USD 893. The percentage of fully insured depositors was

91 percent of total depositors whose deposits were subject to the provisions of the Law by the end of 2015.

Fully insured depositors represented 91 percent of total depositors whose deposits were subject to the provisions of
the PDIC’s Law as at end of 2015.

Fully insured deposits represented 14.6 percent of total deposits subject to the provisions of the PDIC’s Law as at end
of 2015.

Partially insured deposits

Deposits subject to the provisions of the Law in excess of a value of USD 10,000 or its equivalent in other currencies —
that is partially insured deposits- amounted to about USD 7,635 million by end of 2015, compared to USD 6,922 million
by end of 2014, constituting85.4 percent of total deposits subject to the provisions of the Law.

These deposits belonged to about 132 thousand depositors, constituting 9 percent of total depositors whose deposits were subject
to the provisions of Law, with an average deposit value of USD 57,962 by the end of 2015, compared to 121 thousand depositors
with an average deposit value of USD 57,138 by as end of 2014.

Partially insured depositors represented 9percent of total depositors whose deposits were subject to the provisions of
the PDIC’s Law at end of 2015

Partially insured deposits represented 85.4 percent of total deposits subject to the provisions of the PDIC’s Law as at end of 2015

a) Prompt reimbursement
The concentration of prompt reimbursement value with the largest bank stood at 26 percent as of end 2015, 46.4 percent for

the two largest banks and 56.7 percent for the three largest banks.
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2.6 Compensation of Depositors
Upon publication of the PMA decision to liquidate a member bank, the PDIC becomes legally responsible for reimbursing
insured depositors with that bank. The PDIC is obliged to compensate depositors in accordance with the specified coverage
ceiling. The coverage ceiling for a depositor is applied on all of his/her deposits combined, including interest accrued and
benefits earned, on the date of publication of the Palestinian Gazette in the liquidation decision of a member bank.

The reimbursement sum becomes payable once the liquidation decision is published and must be paid by the PDIC
within 30 days of the submission of the depositor’s claim.

» Scope of coverage
Deposits subject to the provisions of the Law reached about USD 8,936.3 million by end 2015, compared to USD 8,119.8 million
by end 2014, marking a 10.05 percent increase between the two years. Deposits belonged to about 1,455 thousand depositors
with an average deposit value of USD 6,141 in 2015, compared to 1,463 thousand depositors with an average deposit value of

USD 5,550 at end 2014.

Figure (15): Deposits Subject to the Provisions of the Law

Deposit non subject
to provisions of
PDIC's law 7.4%

Deposit subject to
provisions of PDIC's
law 92.6%

Deposits subject to the provisions of the Law constituted 91 percent of total deposits with member banks end of
the year 2015.




Table (6): Number of Foreign Banks in Palestine, End-2015

Foreign Bank No. of branches & offices

Cairo Amman Bank 1986 21
Arab Bank 1994 29
Bank of Jordan 1994 35
Egyptian Arab Land Bank 1994 6
Commercial Bank of Jordan 1994 5
Jordan Ahli Bank 1995 6
Housing Bank for Trade and Finance 1995 13
Jordan Kuwait Bank 1995 2
HSBC 1998 1
Source: PMA

Figure (14): Bank Branches and Representative Offices End of 2015

2.5 Membership Fees

A member bank is required to pay membership fees on quarterly basis. The membership fee is equal to 0.3 percent

of the total value of the bank’s deposits subject to PDIC Law. PDIC’s Board of Directors may adjust an individual banks

percentage fee based on the bank’s risk ranking according to previously agreed criteria with the PMA and the Association

of Banks in Palestine (ABP ), pursuant to instructions issued in that respect. The BOD may also revise and amend annual

membership percentages and adopt a new fee- calculation method.
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Figure (13): Financing Sources of the Deposit Insurance System in Palestine

Financing Sources
of Deposit Isurance
System in Palestine =

rants | | | returns on ' annual . '
¢ oans investment membership

fees

PDIC is funded by annual membership fees collected from member banks as well as from the returns on PDIC’s investments.
Moreover, PDIC may secure financial grants from any entity approved by its Board and may resort to borrowing to compensate
depositors and meet its legal obligations if its own financial resources fall short.

2.4 Membership

PDIC membership is mandatory for all banks licensed by the PMA, whether commercial or Islamic. The number of
banks that are subject to the provisions of the Law is sixteen at end 2015, seven of which are local banks and nine are

foreign banks.

Table (5): Number of Local Banks in Palestine, End-2015

Local Bank No. of branches & offices

Bank of Palestine 1960 56
Palestinian Commercial Bank 1994 8
Palestine Investment Bank 1995 15
Arab Islamic Bank 1996 12
Palestine Islamic Bank 1997 21
Quds Bank 1995 31
The National Bank TNB 2006 13

Source: PMA
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2. Risk Analysis and Insurance Department
This department is assigned several important tasks and responsibilities that contribute to the implementation and
development of PDIC's policies, reinforce risk-management principles and promote confidence in the Palestinian financial
system.

2.1 Risks and Insurance Division

This division is mainly responsible for the follow-up of fee collection from member banks. It is also tasked with preparing for
the application of the risk-based fee collection system, in collaboration with the PMA and the ABP, for the purpose of mitigating
operational risks, and ensuring fair contribution by banks to membership fees, encouraging banks to improve on risk-monitoring
tools. The division also sets in place appropriate measures to mitigate potential risks banks face, and conduct stress tests, as a way of
strengthening and promoting risk control.

2.2 Liquidation Division
This division is responsible for undertaking the tasks and responsibilities entrusted to PDIC as the liquidator of any bank
pursuant to the PDIC Law and regulations, instructions and decisions issued for that purpose. The division is also in charge
of putting in place and developing appropriate policies for the implementation of the liquidation process in a manner that
guarantees appropriate procedures are effectively and efficiently followed. Moreover, the division formulates and develops
depositor reimbursement procedures pursuant to the PDIC Law and the regulations, instructions and decisions issued for
that purpose.

2.3 The Legal Division

This division is responsible for handling all legal matters of PDIC, following-up on implementation with the competent authorities,
drafting PDIC's contract and agreements and reporting periodically on the division’s work.

3. Internal Audit department Unit
The activity of the Internal Audit Unit is closely linked with the Audit and Risks Committee of the Board of Directors. The Unit
is in charge of assessing the validity and soundness of the PDIC’s various activities and providing recommendations in view of
the audit, the assessment and the analysis results of various departments in order to enable them to fulfil their responsibilities
effectively and efficiently.

4. Investment and Financing Unit
The department is assigned the responsibility of providing data and information needed to support the planning and
development processes in PDIC. It is also entrusted with the management of the PDIC's investments in line with the investment
policy approved by the BOD and compliant with the provisions of the PDIC Law.

2.3 Palestine Deposit Insurance Corporation’s (PDIC's) Equity and Financial Sources

PDIC's Equity is comprised of USD 20 million representing the government’s share and a USD 100 thousand unrecoverable
incorporation fee paid by each member bank within 15 days of the initiation of membership, in addition to the reserves

established from the yearly membership fees of member banks.

@
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On December 31, 2015, PDIC staff numbered 11 employees coming from different disciplines and specializations, as compared to
3 employees in 2014.

PDIC Executive and Administrative Staff

PDIC Staff at the Gaza Office

+ Director General
The PDIC’s General Director carries out duties and authorities assigned to him/her pursuant to the PDIC Law in order to: manage
the Corporation’s affairs including the implementation of policies and the decisions approved by PDIC's Board of Directors;
supervise the Corporation’s executive staff, and monitor and insure the proper implementation of day-to-day operations.

1. Financial and Administrative Affairs and IT Department
The department is responsible for bookkeeping and accounting functions, maintaining assets and adequate financial resources
and the timely provision of accurate information for decision makers. The department also secures PDIC's needs with respect to
human resources recruitment and the supply and maintenance of equipment and machinery and software necessary in order
for PDIC to properly operate and achieve its goals.
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2. The Palestine Deposit Insurance Corporation (PDIC)

2.1 Foundation

The Palestine Deposit Insurance Corporation (PDIC) was founded pursuant to the provisions of the Presidential

Law by Decree No. (7) Of 2013, having legal entity and enjoying legal capacity as a financially and administratively

independent corporation to fulfil its mandated function to protect depositors with member banks, encourage

saving and promote confidence in the Palestinian banking system.

According to the provisions of its Law, PDIC enjoys vast authority as may be necessary to exercise its function as an insurer of

deposits and bank liquidator. The Law grants it also supervisory authority realized through the regular interchange of data and

information on member banks with the PMA as per certain protocols that guarantee all information necessary is provided to

the PDIC to achieve its objectives.

2.2 PDIC Management

Board of Directors

The PDIC is managed and supervised by a Board of Directors comprised of 7 members

1.

2
3.
4

The Board is chaired by the Governor of the Palestine Monetary Authority

A representative of the Ministry of Finance.

The Companies Controller in the Ministry of National Economy.

Four independent members appointed by Presidential decree on the advice of the Chairman of the Board.

The Directors serve for a three-year term, which is renewable once.

Responsibilities and Authorities of the Board of Directors

The PDIC Board is charged with several responsibilities. These include formulating the PDIC’s policies, setting strategies,

approving the annual budget, adopting plans and policies for investment of the PDIC’s funds, and specifying participating

banks’ annual membership fee, approving the organizational structure and job descriptions, endorsing internal

regulations and operating procedures, passing and implementing bylaws, instructions, and procedures for conducting
operations determining coverage limits and other duties, as required.

PDIC Board of Directors

The Executive and Administrative Staff
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1. The Deposit Insurance System in Palestine
The provision of efficient and sound mechanisms to protect depositor’s funds, protect safeguard banks from faltering, and
maintain financial stability of the banking system are essential, given the critical role banks play in impacting the macro-
economy. Therefore, bank’s capacity to operate efficiently within an economy depends on the extent to which they meet their
financial obligations, and thus earn depositors’ confidence and increased placement.

The failure of a bank and its inability to meet the claims of depositors may threaten financial stability and become ominous
of an acute financial crisis within the banking system leading to a decline in public confidence in the performance of the
entire banking system. To avoid such a crisis, state authorities establish a “deposit insurance system” to serve as a major
component of an effective financial safety net to counter future crises facing the banks. The need for such a system
increases with the rising transition towards the open-door economy model, and the globalization of banking as banks
started to accept deposits and offer services across borders. As a result, a financial crisis could become contagious and
spread from one country to the other®.

A “deposit insurance system” is a mechanism established by governments through laws and regulations and intended to
protect depositors these (particularly with small accounts) against the loss of their deposits in case of a bank failure, thereby
safeguarding the financial stability of the banking system as a whole and promoting savings and economic growth.

Figure (12): Financial Safety Net in Palestine

The PDIC is a component of the financial safety net in the country and plays an important t role in the financial
stability of the banking sector in specific and the economy in general.

4 The first appearance of a deposit insurance system was in Czechoslovakia in 1924, followed by the USA. Lebanon was the first Arab country to
adopt a deposit insurance system in 1967.
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2. Key Financial Performance Indicators for Member Banks for the period (2010 — 2015)

Table (4): Key Financial Performance Indicators for 2010- 2015

Net credit facilities to total assets

Investment in securities to total assets 10.6 10.4 8.8 9.0 9.5 8.8
Non-performing loans to total direct loans 3.1 2.8 3.1 29 2.55 214
Capital adequacy ratio 214 21.2 203 20.0 18.94 18.32

Return on average assets before tax (ROAA) 2.1 1.9 1.8 1.9 1.66 1.47




A

Palestine Deposit Insurance Corporation .3'

e

Figure (10): Total Assets of Banks Operating in Palestine, End-of-2015
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Member banks’ investments in financial assets (stocks and bonds) inside Palestine and abroad reached about
USD1,111.6 million by end of 2015, compared to USD 1,124.6 million by end of 2014, decreasing by USD 13 million
or the equivalent of 1.2 percent. Investments represented 9 percent of total assets in the year 2015, compared to 9.7

percent in the previous year.

Figure (11): Change in Total liabilities and Shareholders’ Equity of Banks Operating in Palestine (2006 - 2015)
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(5): Net income for the banks operating in Palestine (2008 -2015)
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2.5 Performance of Member Banks

2015 showed an improved in banks performance which reached to 16 banks-including total deposits and credits, This reflected
to the PMA's measures and decisions, alongside the supervisory instructions and stringent measures it advocates in line

with best international practices, ensured maintaining financial stability in Palestine. This enabled banks to improve on their

financial position in particular, and contribute to a stable banking system in general.

The following is a summary of the most important developments of the member banks performance indicators during the
year 2015:

a.

Number of branches and representative offices

The number of branches and representative offices of banks operating in Palestine rose by end 2015 to 274, as compared to
258 by end 2014, with the opening of 16 new branches/offices. This increase resulted from the branching policy endorsed
by the PMA at enhancing the reach of banking services offered to the public.

Structure of Assets and Liabilities

Total assets of banks operating in Palestine amounted to around USD 12,295.1 million by the end of 2015 compared to USD
11,535.5 million by the end of the previous year, increasing by USD 759.6 million, the equivalent of a 6.6 percent increase,
compared to an increase by USD 610.4 million or an 5.6 percent increase by the end of the year 2014.

Total liabilities for banks operating in Palestine reached about USD 10,831.2 million by the end of 2015 compared to
USD10,071.5 million by the end of 2014, increasing by USD 759.7 million, the equivalent of 7.5percent, compared to an
increase by USD 506.3 million or a 5.3 percent increase by the end of the previous year.

Total owners’ equity for banks operating in Palestine reached around USD 1,463.9 million by the end of 2015
compared to USD 1,464 million by the end of 2014, increasing by USD 108.7 million or the equivalent of a 0.01
percent increase, compared to an increase of USD 104.1 million or the equivalent of an 7.7 percent increase in

the previous year.
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The percentage of depositors with commercial banks increased by about 1.5 percentage points to reach 86.5 percent of

total depositors in 2015, compared with 84.9 percent in 2014. Hence, the percentage of depositors at Islamic banks slipped

accordingly.

2.2 Credit Facilities Portfolio

Direct credit facilities (net) reached about USD 5,740.7 million by end 2015 compared to USD 4,818.5 million by end 2014, an
increase of 19.1 percent. These facilities constituted 46.7 percent of total assets by end of 2015, compared to 41.8 percent by

end of the previous year.

Off balance sheet items (indirect credit facilities) of the banking system reached around USD 1,160.5 million by end 2015

compared to USD 1,200.2 million by end 2014, with a decrease of 3.3 percent. These facilities constituted 9.44 percent of net

assets in 2015 compared to 10.3 percent in 2014.

2.3 Non - performing loans

The ratio of non - performing loans to direct credit facilities decrease by 16.1% was 2.14 percent for banks operating in
Palestine by end of 2015, compared to 2.55 percent end of 2014.

The percentage of loan loss provisions to non-performing facilities was about 67.37 percent for the banking system in
Palestine at end of 2015, compared to 61.4 percent at end of 2014, increased by 9.7%.

Loan loss provisions to interest revenues was about 22.5 percent by end of 2015, compared t021.3 percent by end of 2014,
increased by 5.6%.

Credit facilities granted to related parties to total credit facilities was decrease by 12.77, so it reached 4.03 percent for the
year 2015, compared to 4.62 percent for the year 2014.

2.4 Performance indicators for the banking sector

a.

Capital Adequacy Ratio

The capital adequacy ratio for the overall banking system was about 18.32 percent for the year 2015 compared to 18.94 percent

for the year 2014. PMA instructions set the minimum requirement for capital adequacy ratio at 12 percent, while Basel Il requires

a minimum ratio of 8 percent.

b.

Profitability

As for the income statement, net profits before taxes for the banking system by end of 2015 totaled USD 175. 3 million,
Compared to USD 196.1 million at end of 2014, marking a drop of USD20.8 million or the equivalent of 10.6 percent.
Income before taxes to average total assets of the banking system reached 1.47 percent for the year 2015 compared to 1.66
percent for the previous year.

Income before taxes to average total equity of the banking system reached about 14.90 percent for the year 2015,

compared to17.11 percent for the previous year.
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Table (2): Distribution of customer deposits by currencies ($ millions)

_ NIS deposits JD deposits USD deposits Other FX deposits

2014 2,750.5 2,299.4 3,550.4 334.2
2015 3,229.6 2,477.2 3,578.6 368.9
Growth rates 17.4% 7.7% 0.8% 10.4%

In 2015 compared to 2014, the amount of deposits in Israeli shekel grew by 17.4 percent, as compared to growth rates of 7.7 percent, 0.8

percent and 10.4 percent for the Jordanian dinar, the US dollar and all other currencies, respectively.

Table (3):The allocation of deposits across various bank groups (20092015-)

Deposits (in $

The number of depositors

million) (in thousands)
Corlr)\arrr:ekrscial I::;T(isc Cor:::;irscial Islamic banks Deposits (million $) (inDtehpoo:si::Ss)
2009 5,763 534 1,007 210 6,297 1,216
2010 6,283 519 1,225 190 6,802 1,414
2011 6,435 537 1,223 193 6,973 1,416
2012 6,858 626 1,256 208 7,484 1,464
2013 7,553 751 1,233 203 8,304 1,435
2014 8,052.8 881.7 1,245 222 8,935 1,467
2015 8,600.3 1,053.9 1,264 196 9,654 1,460

By end 2015 compare to 2014, deposits held with commercial banks accounted for the lion’s share of 89.1 per cent of total deposits,
decreasing by 1.1 percent compared to the previous year. In comparison, deposits held with Islamic banks constituted 10.9 percent
of total deposits, a 10.1 percent rise over the previous year.

Figure (7): Deposits in Commercial Banks in Comparison Figure (8): Depositors Holding Deposits in Commercial Banks in

with Deposits in Islamic Banks Comparison with Depositors Holding Deposits in Islamic Banks

Islamic Banks
10.92%

The number of depositors as of the end of 2015

Islamic banks 13.50%

Commercial

Commercial banks
Banks 89.08%

86.50%
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Historical development of deposits in banking system
(2009 - 2015)
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In 2015 the shares in total deposits of both the public sector deposits and individual deposits dropped 6.8 percent and 70.2 percent,
respectively. On the contrary, the contribution of the societies and companies to total deposits rose over the same period.

Table (1):Distribution of deposits with banks on the different sectors (in $ million) and growth rates

_ Individuals Institutions and associations Public sector

2014 6,468.1 1,453.3 227.9 785.2
2015 6,777.6 1,947.0 273.8 655.8
Growth rates 4.8% 34.0% 20.1% -16.5%

The individual deposits represented 70.2 percent of total deposits in the banking system as of 2015 year end.
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1.4 Labour-Market Indicators:

Total labor force rose by 6 percent during 2015 because of the increase in employment numbers in the services, and
construction sectors, as well as the rise in the number of Palestinian workers in Israel to 11.7 percent of the total labor
force, compared with 10.7 per cent in 2014. Both factors resulted in a drop in the unemployment rate to 25.5 percent from
26.9 percent in 2014.

Figure (4): Unemployment Rates in Palestine (2012 - 2015)
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In particular, the unemployment rate dropped from 17.7 percent in 2014 to 15 percent in 2015 in the West Bank, verses a drop from
43.9 percent to 35.9 percent in the Gaza strip, for the same period. The improvement in the unemployment rate in the Gaza Strip is
mainly attributed to construction projects associated with the process of reconstruction.

2. Palestinian Banking Sector Indicators
The banking sector is a fundamental element of the Palestinian economy. As such, improvement in the banking sector’s
indicators is regarded as an indication of significant economic achivement the Palestine Monetary Authority (PMA) makes every
effort to maintain financial stability in the economic by working to improve key financial indicators. Key financial indicators of

banks operating in Palestine showed improved performance in 2015 compared to 2014. Following is a summary of the most
important improvements in performance indicators:

2.1 Total Deposits

Total customer deposits with the Palestinian banking system reached USD 9,654.2 million by end 2015, compared to USD

8,934.5 million by end 2014, an increase of 8.1 percent. In comparison, deposits at end 2014 increased by 7.6 percent equivalent
to USD 630.8 million over end 2013.

4
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compared to per capita income in Israel, which reached around USD 34 thousand® by end 2015. The cause of this pronounced
disparity in average per capita income compared to Israel is attributed largely to the rigorous blockade Israel imposes on
Palestinian’s exports and imports, thus stunting the growth of both real GDP and per capita income.

Figure (2): GDP per Capita in Palestine (2012 - 2015)
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1.3 Aggregate Demand

During 2015, aggregate demand major components (consumer spending, government spending, investment and net exports)
grew at varying rates. Whereas the growth in final consumption expenditure hovered around the growth rate of the previous
year (3.5 percent) because of the austerity policy the government adopted to counter Israeli temporary withholding of customs
revenues dues, investment grew by 7.7 percent after having declined in 2014.

Trade deficit analysis indicated that the deepening trade deficit mainly reflected a rise in imports (8.4 per cent) while exports (6.7 percent).

Figure (3): Aggregate Demand in Palestine (2012 - 2015)
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3 According to data published by the Bank of Israel
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Economic Indicators

Economic indicators reflect the status of a country’s economy. Economically, a country strives to improve the living standards of its
citizens as indicated by the acceleration of economic growth and development,

1. Economic Indicators for Palestine

Unlike other economies, the Palestinian economy is characterized by being severely restricted by the Israeli occupation, which
deprives it from a substantial (if not the bulk) of its water and national resources, restricts the movement of people and goods
and services within and across borders, and generally stunts economic growth.

During the year 2015, economic and political crises occasioned by the Israeli occupation continued to cast heavy shadows on the growth
rate and general performance of the Palestinian economy. With the advent of 2015, the Palestinian economy faced an acute financial
crisis caused by the Israeli government’s withholding for couple of months of Palestinian clearance revenues it collects on goods
imported into the West Bank and Gaza. As these revenues continue to constitute about 70 per cent of net revenues, the government
was forced to increase its borrowings from the banks to fund the budget deficit. The adverse effects of the crisis impacted all economic
indicators including the inflation and unemployment rates and, in consequence, the country poverty level at large.

This section of the report will review key macroeconomic indicators for the year 2015 in order to portray the Palestinian
economic performance, including indicators like GDP, aggregate demand and unemployment rate.
1.1 Gross Domestic Product (GDP)

In 2015, GDP increased by 3.5 percent, compared to the previous year, to reach about USD 7,724.6 million. The rise came as a
result of an increase in investment expenditure related to efforts to reconstruct Gaza, in addition to some pickup in consumption
expenditure in both the West Bank and Gaza, funded by loans and foreign grants.

Figure (1): GDP in Palestine for (2012 - 2015)
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1.2 GDP per capita

GDP per capita is used as a measure of the standard of living or an individual’s income in an economy. As such, in 2015 the GDP
per capita rose to USD 1,746.8', a 0.5 percent over the year 2014 to USD 1,746.8% Nonetheless, this figure remains modest when

1 According to preliminary data from the Palestinian Central Bureau of Statistics (PCBS)
2 According to preliminary data from the Palestinian Central Bureau of Statistics (PCBS)
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Message from the Director General

May peace, mercy and blessings of Allah be upon you,

It gives me great pleasure and honor to present to you the second Annual Report of the Palestine Deposit
Insurance Corporation (PDIC) for the year 2015. The report brings together the results and brief account
of a year that passed and the aspirations and expectations for a year to come, hopefully to usher in a
period of further improvements and achievements. This is a good opportunity to affirm our commitment

to healthy and efficient communication with all stakeholders in order to attain PDIC's mission to be the
cornerstone of an effective banking safety net in Palestine. | therefore highly appreciate this opportunity

to present the corporation’s most important achievements over the year 2015.

The year 2015 marked a noticeable improvement in major deposit related indicators. Deposits Director General Zaher
subject to full insurance amounted to about USD 8,936.3 million by end 2015, compared to USD Hammouz

8,119.8 million by end 2014, which represents an increase of 10.1 percent. These deposits belong

to approximately 1,455 thousand depositors with an average deposit value of USD 6,141 for 2015 compared to USD 5,550 for 2014.
The percentage of depositors whose deposits are fully insured to depositors whose deposits are subject to the provisions of the Law

was 91 percent, enjoying a maximum coverage limit of USD 10,000 (ten thousand US Dollar) or its equivalent in other currencies.

Financially, PDIC’s revenues from membership fees and returns increased to USD 24.2 million by the end of 2015, to which Islamic
banks contributed USD 2.64 million. In tandem, PDIC managed to expand and strengthen its reserves to about USD 45.5 million by
the end of 2015, recording a 110.2 percent increase as compared to the end of the previous year.

Internally, PDIC organized numerous workshops in conjunction with several banks, institutions, companies and universities
to raise the awareness and knowledge of the corporation’s mission. This mission aims at promoting financial and banking
stability, fostering sound banking practices and higher performance of member banks, creating a professional competitive
banking environment, mobilizing higher savings and building confidence in the Palestinian banking system. This goes hand
in hand with a banking system characterized by financial integrity, achieved by strong performance in excess of requirements
set by international standards. Furthermore, PDIC conducted a detailed self-assessment with regard to compliance with the
Core Principles for Effective Deposit Insurance Systems set forth by the International Association of Deposit Insurers (IADI).

Externally, PDIC signed a memorandum of understanding with each of the Jordan Deposit Insurance Corporation (JODIC) and the
Savings Deposit Insurance Fund of Turkey (TMSF). Both MoUs came as part of the ongoing efforts to promote cooperation between
deposit insurers around the globe, and facilitate the exchange of expertise on various deposit insurance issues. Moreover, PDIC
participated in several conferences, including the 3rd IADI Research Conference on “Current Issues Facing Deposit Insurers” as well
as the 14th IADI Annual Conference.

Finally, I would like to thank the Chairman and Members of the Board of Directors, for their continuous support and valuable

guidance, and all colleagues, for their heartfelt efforts and diligence.

Director General

Zaher Hammouz
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Message from the Chairman

In the Name of God the Merciful, the Compassionate,

May peace, mercy and blessings of Allah be upon you,

It gives me great pleasure to present to you on behalf of the Board of Directors the second

Annual Report 2015 of the Palestine Deposit Insurance Corporation (PDIC). The Report is part
of our ongoing efforts to establish the fundamental work values of high professionalism and
excellence in order to fulfill the organizations'mission to be a cornerstone of an effective banking
safety net in Palestine. The ultimate aspiration of PDIC is to contribute to financial stability and

foster confidence in the banking system in Palestine in view of its role in providing protection to
depositors’ funds with member banks, and thus promote savings.

Board Chairman
The year 2015 witnessed ongoing economic and political crises that cast grim shadows on the Mr. Azzam Shawa

performance of the Palestinian economy and restricted economic growth. With the advent of 2015,

the economy was faced with an acute financial crisis perpetrated by Israeli government suspension

of the transfer of Palestinian clearance revenues it collects on goods imported into the West Bank and Gaza. Since these revenues
constitute about 70 per cent of net revenues, the government was forced to increase its borrowing from local banks to fund the higher
budget deficit. The side effects of the crisis impinged on all economic indicators including the inflation rate, the unemployment rate and,
in consequence, the poverty rate in the country.

Under such circumstances, the PDIC’s efforts to reassure small bank depositors assume special significance in maintaining financial
stability. By implementing sound policies and measures aimed at strengthening risk management and endorsing good governance
in line with international best practices, and designing and implementing financial and banking policies to insure the soundness of
the banking sector, the PMA succeeded to maintain financial stability and promote economic growth. A sound and robust banking
sector was attested by the strong and favourable results that banking sector various performance indicators achieved at end 2015.
Customer deposits with licensed banks increased by USD 719.7 million, an 8.1 percent rise over the previous year’s level, to about
USD 9,654.2 billion. Similarly, net outstanding balance of direct credit facilities granted by licensed banks increased by USD 922.2
million to about USD 5,740.7 million, a 19.1 rise over its level end 2014. Net assets of licensed banks recorded an increase by USD
759.6 million, a 6.6 per cent growth rate over the previous year’s level, to reach about USD 12,295.1 million. Banks continued to
enjoy levels of capital adequacy that are higher than the minimum limits set by the PMA and international standards, while the ratio
of non-performing loans to total direct loans fell to 2.14 percent by the end of 2015 from 2.55 percent at end 2014.

Finally, | welcome you again and invite you to review the PDIC's Annual Report for 2015. | hope that the year 2016 will be a turning
point in the path of the development of our national economy, while | affirm my confidence in the soundness and robustness of
the Palestinian financial system.

Chairman of the Board

Azzam Shawwa

Governor of the Palestine Monetary Authority
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Rasem Kamal is a lawyer and is the managing partner of Kamal & Associates - Attorneys
and Counsellors-at-Law (Kamal & Associates) in Al-Bireh - Ramallah. He is specialized
in business, banking, finance, corporate, labour and real estate laws. He provides legal
and consultancy services to dozens of Palestinian and international clients coming from
government agencies, international organizations, diplomatic missions, civil society
organizations, donor-funded projects, multi-billion dollar cross-border corporations,

family businesses as well as private net wealth individuals. He also co-authored and
participated in the drafting (as well as advocacy) efforts of numerous Palestinian laws and

by-laws. Mr. Kamal taught law at the Birzeit University School of Law between the years
(2007 - 2009). He is also a licensed translator; and a founding member and BOD member

of the Palestinian Licensed Translators Association.

Mr. Kamal is a holder of a Master of Laws (LL.M.) degree from the University of San Francisco
Board member

Mr. Rasim Kamal in California, U.S. (where he was enrolled in his graduate studies as a Fulbright Scholar), as
well as a Bachelor of Laws (LL.B.) degree from the University of Jordan in Amman. He is also
currently enrolled in an Executive Master of Business Administration (MBA) Program at the
Kellogg School of Management — Northwestern University (in Chicago - lllinois, U.S.), and is

expected to graduate in June 2016.

Mr. Al-Sabah held several positions with the Ministry of Finance. Since 2013, he has held the
position of Accountant General with the Ministry of Finance, and Director of Governmental
Property Accounts. Over the period 2007- 2008, he served as Director of General Accounts
during 2003- 2007, he was Director General of the Treasury, and prior to that, he was Director
General of Payments.

Mr. Al-Sabah is a member of the Board of numerous national institutions, including the
Establishment for the Management and Development of Orphans Fund, the Supreme
Council for Civil Defense and the Palestinian Electricity Transmission Ltd.

He holds a graduate degree in Business Administration from Birzeit University, (2007)

Board member
Mr. Ahmed Al-Sabah
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Dr. Khoury’s biography is rife with achievements in various areas. He established Pharmacare
plc., a pharmaceutical manufacturing company, and has chaired its Board of Directors ever

since.

He also established Premium Pharmacare in Malta in 2009 and the National Company
for Agro Industries in 2007, in addition to being co-founder of the Palestine Insurance
Company in 1996.

In 2009, Dr. Khoury was appointed Minister of National Economy. He held several other positions,
including Chairman of the Palestinian Federation of Industries (2006-2009), Chairman of Union of
Palestinian Pharmaceutical Manufacturers (2001-2004) and Head of the Scientific Committee in
the Palestinian Pharmaceutical Association (1992-1994). Dr. Khoury also served as member of the
Technical

Committee for Trade and Industry which advised the Palestinian peace negotiators (1990-1992),
and member of the Board of the Palestine Trade Promotion Organization and the Palestine Trade
Center (Paltrade) (1993-2002).

Dr. Khoury is member of several organizations. He is member of the Birzeit University Board of Trustees,
member of the Board of Directors of the Edward Said National Conservatory of Music, member of the
Board of Directors of the Palestine Capital Market Authority and member of the Board of the Society of

Saint Yves for Human Rights.

Dr. Khoury holds a degree in Industrial Pharmacy from the University of Oklahoma, USA (1983).

Dr. Sarhan is currently Companies Controller in the Ministry of National Economy. He held
several positions in MOE, where during the periods (2006-2010) he was Director General for
Policies, Analysis and Statistics; during the period (2005-2006) he was Companies Controller;
and during (1995- 2005), he was Head of Companies Registration Department

Dr. Sarhan participated in several seminars and courses, held both locally and abroad.
He participated in the Administrative Development of Administrative Skills seminar
(Arab Experts) in 1996, and in Industrial Property Rights course held in Geneva in 2000,
in Arbitration and Mediation seminar in 2002 and in a several seminars and conferences
on commercial agencies, and in the draft Income Tax Law and Companies Law in the
West Bank and the Gaza Strip. In 2006, he attained a Commercial Accreditation from the
Palestinian Ministry of Justice.

Dr Sarhan holds a PhD in Law from Moscow University (1994).
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Mr. Aydi is an ex-banker who has both central and commercial banking experience. He started
his career with the Central Bank of Jordan, working in the Banking Supervision and Economic
Research Departments

In Palestine, he worked as an expert in the Banking Supervision Department and participated
in preparation of the first Banks Law with the IMF experts. He also joined the Arab Palestine
Investment Bank as a manager of credit operations.

In the Gulf, Mr. Aydi worked as an operation manager of the main branch of the Commercial

Bank of Kuwait. Later he worked as a senior credit manager of the Construction Contracts
finance units at both Al Ahli Bank of Kuwait and the National Bank of Qatar. He also held two

senior positions as manager of inspection and a financial manager for two of the leading

companies in money change and construction contracting companies in Kuwait, respectively.

Board member
Mr. Mohamed EI Aydi In Jordan, he worked for Bank of Jordan as a manager of the bank’s computer & automation company

founded specifically to automate the bank’s operations. He also joined the Industrial Modernization
Programme”EJADA’, funded by the European Union, as a senior financial advisor and ran a loan
guarantee fund for industrialists. He also worked for Al Mouasher Group as a Financial Advisor.

In Syria, he worked for the Credit Facility Il to Syrian SMEs, financed by the European Investment
Bank, and run by Frankfurt School of Finance & Management- Consultancy Arm.

Mr. Aydi holds a bachelor degree in business administration from Beirut Arab University and a
Diploma in statistics from London Polytechnic, UK.

Dr. Said Haifa was born in Al-Mazraa Al-Sharqiyya in Palestine in 1951.

Dr. Haifa attained BSc in economics and statistics from the University of Jordan in 1974. In 1979 he
received his MA in economics and international economics from McGill University, Montreal, Canada
and a PhD in economics with a concentration in critical theory from the same university in 1984.

Dr. Haifa joined Birzeit University in 1980. He was appointed Head of the Economics
Department (1984 -1986), Dean of the Faculty of Business and Economics (1986-1989),
then Head of the Economics Department (2006 -2011), and again for the period from
(2012) as Coordinator for MA in Economics Program (2007- 2011) and again (2012).

Dr. Haifa was member of the Palestinian delegation - Regional Economic Development Working

Group- and additionally coordinator for the World Bank Macroeconomics Team, (1991 — 1994).

Board member Dr. Haifa has served as board member in several local and international institutions and
Blesele L conducted several studies aimed at promoting and developing the agriculture and industry

sectors in Palestine. He was member of the PMA Board of Directors (2009 — 2012).

Dr. Haifa currently occupies the position of Head of Economics Department and Director of the
MA in economics program in Birzeit University.
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Universitys' Board of Trustees. He is also a member of the Boards of several other organizations,
including the Businessmen Association; the Young Presidents Organization (YPO); the Mahmoud
Abbas Foundation; the Palestine Power and Generating Company; Yasser Arafat Foundation;
and Palestine Education for Employment. Mr. Shawwa is also a member of the Union of Arab
Bankers. Previously, Mr. Shawwa chaired the Boards of several institutions such as Reef for
Microfinance, NatHealth, Gaza Sporting Club, and Atfaluna Society for Deaf Children.

Mr. Azzam Shawwa was born in Kuwait in 1963, and later on in the year, he relocated along
with his family to Gaza city, Palestine. In 1988, he graduated from Lemoyne-Owen College in
Memphis, Tennessee, where he received his Bachelors of Science in Mathematics with honors.

Mr. Shawwa is married to Amal Bseiso, and together they have two sons (Tamer and Nadim) and
one daughter (Aida).
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Mr. Azzam Shawwa was appointed by President Mahmoud Abbas by a Presidential Decree on
November 20, 2015 as the Governor and Chairman of the Board of Directors of the Palestine

Monetary Authority.

a - Mr. Shawwa is a prominent, accomplished Palestinian banker and public sector figure. In 2003,
i b he was appointed as Minister of Energy in the Palestinian National Authority, where he spent
over three years of active, outstanding public service. Mr. Shawwa revealed a strong proclivity

for leadership early on in his formative years, including as head of the General Union of the
Palestinian Students at the U.S. university where he did his undergraduate studies.

Mr. Shawwas’ banker career was marked by a number of pioneering, audacious initiatives

and reforms. In 1989, he joined the Bank of Palestine as its Foreign Relations Manager; and as

such, he successfully expanded the bank’s presence, role and network in Palestine and beyond.

Board Chairman

Mr. Azzam Shawa In 1994, Mr. Shawwa assumed the position of the Regional Head of the Gazan Branches of the
Arab Bank (Palestine), the largest banking group in Palestine, and a member of the Arab Banks’

vast regional and international banking network.

In 2007, Mr. Shawwas’ banking career achieved a new high as he took over as General Manager
of the Palestinian Al-Quds Bank. There, Mr. Shawwa effected a fresh start for the bank, involving
embarking on a wide-ranging restructuring of its most critical departments; launching of
several new or enhanced products, and services; and substantially boosting the banks’ role
and overall business image.

Throughout 2012, Mr. Shawwa chaired the Association of Banks in Palestine, which he
substantially invigorated and enabled to render enhanced services to its members and the
Palestinian banking community at large.

In March, 2013 Mr. Shawwa joined the Palestine Commercial Bank, where he succeeded to
significantly expand its geographical reach, market share and customer base. In 2014, he took the
crucial step of raising the bank’s capital and market share by issuing convertible bonds, an innovative,
unprecedented measure (within the Palestinian banking sector), which strengthened the bank’s
finances and significantly contributed to the developing and deepening of the local capital market.

Since its inception in 2002, Mr. Shawwa has been a distinguished, active member of the Board
of Directors of the Palestine Investment Fund (PIF), Palestines’ sovereign wealth and investment
fund. As the states’ principal developmental investment arm, PIF operates as an independent
public sector corporate entity, primarily aimed at promoting sustainable economic development
by mobilizing local and foreign investments; and securing and managing remunerative, long-
run returns on the funds’ investments, for the ultimate benefit and welfare of the Palestinian
state and peoples’ present and future generations.

Finally, Mr. Shawwa currently chairs the Boards of Directors of both the Palestine Avenir for
Childhood Foundation, and the Weight Lifting Association, and sits on the Al-Quds Open




Board of Directors
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Our vision
To reach a leading professional position in deposit insurance at the regional and international levels.

Our mission
To build confidence in the Palestinian banking system and protect depositors with member banks.

Our Core Values
Credibility and transparency: Adhering to the highest ethical and professional standards when carrying out duties effectively and
efficiently.

- Loyalty: Promoting the values of responsibility, loyalty and dedication towards the PDIC, staff and stakeholders

- Professionalism and excellence: Applying the best international standards, practices, skills, knowledge and expertise

- Teamwork: Working collaboratively in good spirits and maintaining effective communication lines with parties involved

- Continuous training: offer staff continuous training so as to advance technically and professionally, and keep abreast with
international best practice

Our objectives
- To build up an appropriate level of reserves in order to ensure the provision of protection to depositors with member
banks
- To manage the compensation and liquidation processes efficiently and effectively
- Tofoster arisk-informed culture in the banking sector

- Tofoster public confidence in the Palestinian banking system and contribute to maintaining its stability

- To build greater awareness of the deposit insurance system in Palestine
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Glossary

Member Banks
All Islamic and conventional Palestinian banks and branches of foreign banks operating in Palestine licensed by the Palestine
Monetary Authority (PMA)

Deposits Subject to the Provisions of the Law
All kinds of deposits held by member banks in all currencies except:
1. Government and governmental entity deposits, PMA deposits
Inter-member deposits, whether with banks or other financial institutions

Cash collaterals within the limits of the value of extended facilities guaranteed by the said collaterals

2
3
4. Deposits of persons related to a member in accordance with the provisions of the Banking Law in force
5. Deposits of a member-bank auditor and/or deposits of a member of the sharia supervisory board of a member bank
6. Restricted investment funds as specified by the Board

7

Deposits of insurance companies and financial brokerage companies

Deposits subject to prompt reimbursement
Total deposits subject to the provisions of the Law per depositor per bank, not exceeding the coverage limit of USD 10,000 (ten
thousand US Dollar) or its equivalent in other currencies subject to prompt reimbursement upon liquidation of a member bank

Fully insured deposits
Deposits subject to full reimbursement according to the provisions of the Law equal or less than the coverage limit of USD 10,000
(ten thousand US Dollar) or its equivalent in other currencies

Partially insured deposits
Deposits subject to the provisions of the Law that are in excess of the coverage limit of USD 10,000 (ten thousand US Dollar) or its
equivalent in other currencies

Coverage limit
The maximum level of insurance sum per depositor per member bank when a member bank is liquidated equal to USD 10,000 (ten
thousand US Dollar) or its equivalent in other currencies

International Association of Deposit Insurers (IADI)

A non-profit organization, incorporating a separate legal entity, domiciled at the Bank for International Settlements in Basel, Switzerland.
The Association’s objectives are to contribute to the stability of financial systems by promoting international cooperation and exchange
of expertise in the field of deposit insurance. IADI currently represents 79 deposit insurers, 7 associates and 13 partners

The Core Principles for Effective Deposit Insurance Systems
A set of 18 basic principles for the operation of effective deposit insurance systems issued by the International Association of

Deposit Insurers (IADI) and Basel Committee on Banking Supervision (BCBS)
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